City of La Vernia
102 E. Chihuahua St.
La Vernia, Texas 78121

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING
IN PERSON & VIDEO CONFERENCE

November 18, 2021
6:30 PM

Please join using this link:
https://v.ringcentral.com/join/302705670

Meeting ID:

Or dial:
+1 (650) 4191505 United States (San Mateo, CA)
Access Code / Meeting ID: 302705670

A recording of the conference will be made and will be available to the public in accordance with the Open
Meetings Act.

AGENDA
1. Call to Order

2. Citizens to be Heard

(At this time, citizens who have filled out a registration form prior to the start of the meeting may speak on any
topic they wish to bring to the attention of the governing body so long as that topic is not on the agenda for this
meeting. Citizens may speak on specific agenda items when that item is called for discussion. During the Citizens
to be Heard section no council action may take place and no council discussion or response is required to the
speaker. A time limit of three minutes per speaker is permitted; the council may extend this time at their discretion)

3. Consent Agenda
(All consent agenda items are considered routine by City Council and will be enacted by one motion.
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Councilmember requests an item be removed
and considered separately.)

A. Minutes from the Special City Council Meeting, October 21, 2021

B. La Vernia Police Department — Reports, Traffic Violations & Arrests; and Number of Occurrences

by Offense for the month of October
C. Check Register and financial report for the month of October

4. Discussion/Action

A. Discuss and consider approval of appointing Gary Gilbert to the La Vernia Municipal
Development Board of Directors.

B. Discuss and consider approval of starting a Police K-9 Unit program.

C. Discuss and consider action on the project list for the American Rescue Plan funds.



D. Discuss and consider action on the proposal presented by ServPro for the allergens/sediment
within City Hall.

5. Ordinance

A. Discuss and consider approval of Ordinance No. 111821-01 to change zoning district
classification request from present classifications to C-2 General Commercial for the
following: (request is four (4) properties all owned by the same property owner)

i. .507 acres more or less, out of the Francisco Herrera Survey No.6, Abstract
No. 15, City of La Vernia, La Vernia, Texas 78121; (RA)

ii. 1.51 acres more or less, out of the Francisco Herrera Survey No. 6, Abstract
No. 15, 14138 US Hwy 87 W, Lot 102A, City of La Vernia, La Vernia, Texas
78121; (C1)

iii. 1.26 acres more or less, out of the Francisco Herrera Survey No. 6, Abstract
No. 15, 14114 US Hwy 87 W, Lot 102B, City of La Vernia, La Vernia, Texas
78121; (C1)

iv. .66 acres more or less, out of the Francisco Herrera Survey No. 6, Abstract
No. 15, 14086 US Hwy 87 W, Lot 103, City of La Vernia, La Vernia, Texas
78121 ; (C1)

B. Discuss and consider approval of Ordinance No. 111821-02 to change zoning district
classification request from present classification C-2 General Commercial to C-1
Commercial Retail for 15010 US Hwy 87 W, City of La Vernia, Lot 101B, 48.563 acres
more or less.

C. Discuss and consider approval of Ordinance No. 111821-03 to change zoning district
classification request from present classification R-2 General Resident to C-1 Commercial
Retail for 100 Micah Pt. Rd., Micah Point, Lot 2L, Sec 2, 0.276 acres

D. Discuss and consider approval of Ordinance No. 111821-04 amending ordinance no.
122419-01 providing for an increase in solid waste collection and disposal fees for
Residential household, Commercial and Industrial

6. Items Specific to Future Line Items on the Agenda
* Representative for FELPS La Vernia Advisory Trustee Board

7. Adjourn

DECORUM REQUIRED

Any disruptive behavior, including shouting or derogatory statements or comments may be ruled out of order by the Presiding Officer.
Continuation of this type of behavior could result in a request by the Presiding Officer that the individual leave the meeting, and if refused,
an order of removal.

The City Council for the City of La Vernia reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting
to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Governmental Code §551.071
(Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), §551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations),
§551.074 (Personnel Matters), §551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices), and §551.087 (Economic Development), and any other
provisions under Texas law that permits a governmental body to discuss a matter in closed executive session.

The City of La Vernia City Council meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability. This facility is wheelchair accessible parking
spaces are available. Requests for accommodations, should you require special assistance, must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting.



Braille is not available. Please contact the City Secretary at (830) 779-4541 or email bporter@Ilavernia-tx.gov.

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the governing body of the above named La Vernia

City Council is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that | posted true and correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin boards, of the

City Hall of said City of La Vernia, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was

posted on November 15, 2021 at 4:30 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of
aid meeting.

o

érittan PorteF, City §ecretary




City of La Vernia
102 E. Chihuahua St.
La Vernia, Texas 78121

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL
IN PERSON & VIDEO CONFERENCE

October 21, 2021
6:30 PM
MINUTES

1. Call to Order — Mayor Gregory called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM and declared a
quorum. All members were present.

2. Citizens to be Heard — there were no citizens to be heard.

3. Consent Agenda
(All consent agenda items are considered routine by City Council and will be enacted by
one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a
Councilmember requests an item be removed and considered separately.)

Minutes from the September 9, 2021 Regular Meeting

Minutes from the September 9, 2021 Joint Meeting Minutes

La Vernia Police Department — Reports, Traffic Violations & Arrests; and Number

of Occurrences by Offense for the month of September

Check Register and financial report for the month of September

Investment Report for July — September 2021, 3 Quarter.

mo owp

MOTION: Councilwoman Recker made a motion to accept the consent agenda as
presented, seconded by Councilman Gilbert. Motion passes: 5-0.

4. Presentation
A. Presentation from the daughters of the Susanna Dickinson Chapter,
National Society Daughters of the American Revolution on a proposal of
adding a “Never Forget” marker to the Veteran’s Memorial in La Vernia City
Park, in honor of the 100" Anniversary of the Tomb of the Unknown
Soldier.

Members of the Wilson County Daughters of the American Revolution presented the
“Never Forgot” Garden Marker to City Council and requested placement at the Veteran's
Memorial in La Vernia City Park. The Tomb of the Unknown, “Never Forget” marker will
be revealed on Thursday, November 11", Veterans Day.

5. Proclamation
A. Present a proclamation to Guadalupe Valley Family Violence Shelter, Inc.
declaring October as Domestic Violence Awareness & Prevention

Mayor Robert Gregory read the proclamation aloud for all to hear regarding
Domestic Violence Awareness & Prevention.



6. Resolution
A. Discuss and approve a resolution Authorizing the Mayor to sign an

agreement SS Water Corporation on water service to eleven lots in
Woodbridge that are currently in their CCN.

MOTION: Councilman Poore made a motion authorizing the Mayor to sign an agreement
with SS Water Corp. on water service to eleven lots in Woodbridge Farms that are currently
in there CCN, seconded by Councilwoman Recker. Motion passes: 5-0.

7. Public Hearing
A. Public hearing to receive public comments regarding the re-zone of the

four (4) properties listed below from present classification to C-2 General
Commercial - all properties below are contiguous and requested by the

same property owner:
a. .507 acres more or less, out of the Francisco Herrera Survey No.6, Abstract

No. 15, City of La Vernia, La Vernia, Texas 78121;
b. 1.51 acres more or less, out of the Francisco Herrera Survey No. 6,
Abstract No. 15, 14138 US Hwy 87 W, Lot 102A, City of La Vernia, La

Vernia, Texas 78121,
c. 1.26 acres more or less, out of the Francisco Herrera Survey No. 6,

Abstract No. 15, 14114 US Hwy 87 W, Lot 102B, City of La Vernia, La

Vernia, Texas 78121,
d. .66 acres more or less, out of the Francisco Herrera Survey No. 6,
Abstract No. 15, 14086 US Hwy 87 W, Lot 103, City of La Vernia, La

Vernia, Texas 78121

No action. Items have been moved to the November 18" meeting.

8. Discussion/Action
A. Discuss and consider approval on the appointment of a representative to

serve a four (4) year term on the Floresville Electric Light & Power

System’s La Vernia Advisory Trustee Board.
Discussion amongst the board concluded in reaching out to individuals within the

community and will bring this item back.

B. Discuss and consider approval on the resignation of Eloi Cormier from the
La Vernia Municipal Development District.

MOTION: Councilwoman Recker made a motion to accept the resignation of Eloi
Cormier from the La Vernia Municipal Development District, seconded by Councilman

Oates. Motion passes: 5-0.

C. Provide/give staff direction on seeking a grant through TPWD for La Vernia
Walking Trails.

MOTION: Councilman Poore makes a motion to proceed with the grant using Hillcrest as
the entrance and exit points to the park, seconded by Councilman Oates. Motion

passes: 4-1 (Councilwoman Recker)

D. Discuss and consider approval of drainage plan proposal from Southwest
Engineers.



MOTION: Councilman Oates made a motion to proceed with the proposal from
Southwest Engineers, seconded by Councilman Poore. Motion passes: 5-0.

9. Ordinance
A. Discuss and consider approval of Ordinance No. 102121-01 to change

zoning district classification request from present classification C-1
Commercial Retail to C-2 General Commercial for the following (request is

4 properties by same owner):
i. .507 acres more or less, out of the Francisco Herrera Survey No.6, Abstract
No. 15, City of La Vernia, La Vernia, Texas 78121;
ii. 1.51 acres more or less, out of the Francisco Herrera Survey No. 6,
Abstract No. 15, 14138 US Hwy 87 W, Lot 102A, City of La Vernia, La

Vernia, Texas 78121;
iii. 1.26 acres more or less, out of the Francisco Herrera Survey No. 6,
Abstract No. 15, 14114 US Hwy 87 W, Lot 102B, City of La Vernia, La

Vernia, Texas 78121,
iv. .66 acres more or less, out of the Francisco Herrera Survey No. 6, Abstract
No. 15, 14086 US Hwy 87 W, Lot 103, City of La Vernia, La Vernia, Texas

78121 ;
No action. ltems have been moved to the November 18" meeting.

B. Discuss and consider approval on Ordinance No. 102121-02 adjusting the FY
2022 budget.

MOTION: Councilwoman Recker made a motion to approve the budget amendment for the
FY 2021, seconded by Councilwoman Hutchinson. Motion passes: 5-0.

10. Closed Session
A. The City of La Vernia City Council will adjourn into Executive Session as

authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Governmental Code
§551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), to discuss future locations of
water utility improvements

City Council entered into executive session at 7:08 PM.

B. Reconvene into Regular Session and take action/or give direction, if
necessary, on items discussed in Executive Session.

City Council reconvened into regular session at 7:21 PM.

11. Items Specific to Future Line ltems on the Agenda

12. Adjourn — Councilman Poore made a motion to adjourn the meeting seconded by
Councilman Oates. Meeting was adjourned at 7:34 PM and all were in members favor.

Robert Gregory, Mayor



Brittani Porter, City Secretary



La Vernia Police Department

Enforcement Statistics
October 2021
Case Type
Criminal Complaints 10
Incident 76
Total 86

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT - Offense Code

WARRANT ARREST
DISORDERLY CONDUCT

UNL. USE MOTOR VEH.
UNLAWFUL CARRYING WEAPON
HIT AND RUN

POSS CS

CRIMINAL MISCHIEF

BURG BUILDING

—— et b b = DD N

Yt
=4

Total

INCIDENT - Offense Code

ACCIDENT INVOLVING DAMAGE TO V
INFO

DISTURBANCE

WELFARCE CONCERN
SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY
LOST PROPERTY

ALARM

ASSIST OTHER AGENCY
FUNERAL ESCORT

NOISE COMPLAINT :
RECOVERED STOLEN VEHILE
ASSIST PUBLIC

CIVIL MATTER

RECKLESS DAMAGE

—
o0 0o

—_ NN =~ ONON =00 W

Total

~
()

Citations

VIOLATIONS 38
WARNINGS 67

Total 91

Bruce Ritchey
Chief of Police



ﬂonne.grifﬁn@lavernia-tx.gov

From: GARY GILBERT <garyjgilbert@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 4:28 PM

To: Yvonne Griffin

Subject: Municipal Development District

Yvonne,

I am requesting to be considered as a board member of the La Vernia Municipal Development District.

Thank You
Gary Gilbert



Floating Aerator
Sludge Drying Box
Bar Screen
Generator

Total Allocation

Est Balance

Projects for American Rescue Plan

Sewer

Sewer

Sewer
City Hall

S 22,375.00 ECS House Industries
S 53,687.00 Water Tech Inc.

S 75,000.00 LakeSide

S 54,000.00 Alterman

S 205,062.00

S 176,919.17 Aug-21

S 176,919.17 Aug-22

S 353,838.34 Total

S 148,776.34

Estimate



o2 057]

W BUDGET PROPOSAL
WaterTech Inc. s Wistngon.

Water & Wastewater Technology P: (936) 372-5272 & F:(936) 372-9224
PROCESS EQUIPMENT C:(713)253-9253 & wholt@wwatertechinc.com
TO: San Antonio River Authority DATE SALESMAN
3-Nov-21 WH PAGE 1 OF 3
PROJECT NAME:

Flo Trend 30 cu. Yd. Roll-Off Style
ATT: Mr. Sterling Lee FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT:

PH: (210)284-0929 Wes Holt - WWaterTech, Inc
713-253-9253

EPPTTERT IR AR P, [PPSR |

i

Summary of Project:

All equipment costs given are based on current material and freight costs and are subject to change without notice. |
No installation or startup costs are included, unless otherwise specified. H

TOTAL COST |

ITEM Qry : DESCRIPTION

A 1 (30 cu. yd. Roll-Off Style Sludge-Mate by Flo Trend. $53,687.00§
;. 3
i
1
| |

TOTAL EQUIPMENT COSTS: iQ:*,GBT.OO
ES NO -
Freight Included? ® =0 Notes \ Enclosures:

Delivery Time*: 8-10 Weeks
* Subject to availability at time of order

SARA 30yd Roll-Off .xlsx



e sy

Flo Trend LLC

FLO TREND LFLOTRENDLLC.COM

Quote

Nov 3, 2021
Valid Until: Dec 3, 2021 -

Quote Number : Q21Q13544

1400 Kowis St | Houston, TX 77093 | ph: 713-699-0152 | email: sales@flotrendlic.com

BILL TO: ' I o ';;;VSHI“P'Td:‘ o
San Antonio River Authority ' :
Wes Holt :San Antonio, TX

San Antonio, TX
Phone: 936-372-5272
Email: wholt@wwatertechincecom . ¢ . .
Engineered Drawing Delivery
1 Week ARPO 8-10 Weeks ARAD
Freight Not Included

Please Note Our Terms Below: _

Job Number: F .

Terms ~ FOB Rep: PO#
50% with PO, 50% prior to shipment : : .
Chad Nagquin

#lay]  Modein

1.1 1 |SM-30-RO-S 30 cu. yd. Roll-Off Style Sludge-Mate®
|Model: SM-30-RO-S

{23-5"L x 8'-6"W x 7*-4"H

{Approx: 11,680 Ibs.

General materials - A36 steel plate and structural
|members.

|All surfaces are sandblasted with a commercial blast.
Exterior is 2-part epoxy primed and upper coated with
polyurethane. Interior is coated with epoxy mastic.
Designed to be unioaded by a standard "cable and hook"
hoist truck.

Removable expanded metal support filter panels installed
on side walls and each side of center panel.

|Each panel gasketed and bolted to interior framework.

| Each panel come standard with Poly 2000 Filter Media:
{Fiber: Polyester

{Color: White

Count: 19 x 18 (per inch)
{Weave: 1 x 1 Plain

Warp Diameter: 700 Microns
Weft Diameter: 700 Microns
Weight: 26.7 (oz. per sq. yard)
{Tensile Strength: 750 (Ibs/inch)
1Air Permeability: 748 CFM
Thickness: .055"

Micron Opening: 600 x 800
Micron Retention: 700

Open Area: 26%

{Internal fasteners securing media and panels are 316
stainless steel.

Panels drain to a common cavity with two 3" male cam
connections with caps on each side at opposing ends.
3" inlet connector.

Two - 3" clean out ports with male cam locks and caps




located at front end of box.
Two - 5" sight glass eyes.
Three - 2" x 12" removable clean out panels at door end.
{Three ladders - One located on each side and one on the

| door.

{Three Ratchets - Two on the side and one on the door.

4" x 3" rectangular tubing strut across top back end of box.
Side hinged gasketed door uses EPDM gasket.

Vinyl coated (22 oz) side to side rolling nylon tarp with
{galvanized bows and hardware to fit the Sludge Mate

| container.

* All prices are in U.S. dollars unless otherwise noted.

* This is a preliminary quote. Prices and description are subject to change upon receipt of final specifications.
* Specialty Parts must be specified at the time of order to avoid production delays and surcharges.

* This quote is valid for 30 days from the date that the quote is issued. If you desire to place an order and it is past the 30 day time limit you must obtain
another valid quote.

* Transportation via contract truck; off-load equipment and labor by others; site preparation, electrical hookup, and sludge line connections by others. No
cutoff valves, drainage hoses, or control hoses included.

* Equipment Warranty/Rental Information: begins upon the day of delivery. Rental period begins when equipment is loaded at Flo

Trend LLC for delivery to job site and ends when loaded at job site for return to Flo Trend LLC. Failure to perform regular
maintenance or use of the equipment in a way other than its intended purpose voids the manufacturer's warranty.

R AR ST e O G e &R R T e s x. SR

TS IR L e wans A S e s e



To:

From:

For:

Date:

ECS House Industries, Inc., would like to offer the following Floating Brush Aeration Equipment for the La Vernia

' House
Industrles

NCORPORATED
www.houseindustnesmc.com Cherry Valley, Arkansas

Curtis Cathey

Environmental Improvements, Inc.
235 Trademark Dr.

Buda, Texas 78610

Chad House

ECS House Industries, Inc.

3720 Highway 1 South

Cherry Valley, Arkansas 72324

San Antonio River Authority: La Vernia WWTF
JCH-007-05212020

May 21, 2020

Wastewater Treatment Facility Improvements.

ECS House Industries’ Floating Brush Aerators provide effective and efficient wastewater treatment through superior
oxygen transfer and mixing rates. The ECS House Industries’ Floating Brush Aerators have a Standard Aeration
Efficiency of 3.0 Ibs.02/hp/hr and mixing rates over 3,500 gpm/hp. The oxygen transfer and mixing rates described

above are 25% to 40% better than other styles of surface aeration systems.

The House Brush Rotor design has been utilized in wastewater treatment plants for over 30 years, and has proven to
be the industry leader in Floating Brush Aerator Technology. We appreciate the opportunity to bid our equipment for

this project. Below is our scope of equipment for this project:



One (1) 10HP ECS House Industries Floating Brush Aerators:

10hp Powdercoated & 304L Stainless Steel, Floating Brush Aerator include:

Rotor, Blades, Frame, Drive Enclosure, and **Mooring System are made out of TGIC Powder Coated, ASTM
A36 Steel

Foam Filled Floats, Floatation Band Attachments, Non-Drive End Bearing Cover, Electric Motor Cover are
made out of 304L Stainless Steel.

Drive End and Non Drive End Shafts will be made out of 316L stainless steel.
*Further detailed build characteristics and materials details are in the aerator specifications.

**Mooring system will consist of two (2) 18’ parallel mooring arms, one (1) cross-brace assembly, and two (2)
clevis attachments to anchor to existing girder assembly.

Process Performance & Aerator Operations:

ECS House Industries, Inc. Floating Brush Aerator shall produce 27.0 1bs.02/hr
¢ ECS House Industries, Inc. Floating Brush Aerator shall produce a minimum pumping rate of 3,500

gpm/hp
Delivery:
e ECS House Industries, Inc. can guarantee delivery 4-8 weeks after receipt of approved purchase order
agreement

Start-Up & Training Procedures:

ECS House Industries, Inc. and Environmental Improvements, Inc. will complete a startup/warranty
certification that will help train plant personnel how to properly maintain the Floating Brush Aerators. The
startup will include the following:

Proper oil changing procedure & oil change frequency

Proper grease lubrication procedures & lubrication frequencies

Raptor Coupler alignment & replacement

Drive & Non-Drive End Bearing replacement

Review Aerator set-up & trouble shooting guide

Visual aerator inspection: seal surfaces, bearings, & shafts

Rotor & blade depth adjustment

After aerator start-up, the Contractor/Representative/or Owner will check the Floating Brush Aerators

for proper rotor assembly rotation, and the amperage draw of each electric motor. Each electric motor

shall operate at a 90% load based on the nameplate data.

¢ [Ifany rotor assembly adjustments are necessary to improve the amperage draw and aerator
performance, then this adjustment shall be performed in strict accordance to “Aerator Set-Up & Trouble
Shooting Guide” provided by ECS House Industries, Inc.

o After Floating Brush Aerators are operating properly, ECS House Industries shall provide
documentation reports to the Contractor and Operator certifying the Floating Brush Aerators are
operating properly.

* Online Webinars are available to further assist in any start-up and/or training.



Warranty:

ECS House Industries, Inc. will provide a one-year warranty on defects in materials and workmanship. This
warranty will cover aerators parts, components, and assemblies manufactured by ECS House Industries, Inc.
Parts & Labor are covered by this warranty.

Project Total:

One (1) 10hp, ECS House Industries, Inc. Floating Brush Aerator, Model #SDB096TA3253100

Built per Scope of Equipment $20,175.00
Freight to La Vernia, Texas $1,400.00
Start-Up & Warranty Certification $800.00

Final Project Total: $22,375.00
*Pricing does not include state and/or local taxes

If you have any further questions and/or comments, then please contact me for assistance.
Thank you for the opportunity to become your Wastewater Treatment partner.

Prepared By:

Chad House
CEO, ECS House Industries, Inc.

(870) 588-3773 Office
(870) 588-4669 Fax
(870) 945-0880 Cell

chad@houseindustriesinc.com

www.houseindustriesinc.com



¥ House

l§ Industries

INCORPORATED
www.houseindustriesinc.com  Cherry Valley, Arkansas

10HP, MODEL SDB096TA3253100
FLOATING BRUSH AERATOR QUOTATION




- —

=S | AKESIDE

e ..'E:‘- — et ast R o
= EQUIPMENT CORPORATION

| SN
Bod NB 000

022 E. DEVON AVE. P.0.BOX 8448 'BARTLETT, IL 60103 PHONE (630) 837.5640 ~ FAX (630) 837-5647

www.lakeside-equipment.com

"ﬁ%’% Water Purification Since 1928
19-Aug-21 Budget Price Sheet
To: Newman Regency Group From: Jim McKee
5900 SW Parkway
Suite 210

Austin, Texas 78735

Attn: David Luedecke

Lakeside Raptor® Micro Strainer

Projet: Falfurrias, exas

Model: 12MS-0.25-84 Unit Price: $75,000
Quantity: 1
Total: $75,000

Specification

Unit capacity: 1.0 mgd Nominal Basket Diameter: 10 inches

Basket openings: Ya -inch Transport Screw Diameter: 10 inches

Water requirements: 15 gpm @ 60 psi Inclination: 35 or 45-degrees

Items Included In Budget Pricing

Screen Controls

AlSI 304 stainless steel construction

Perforated plate basket

2 hp drive unit

Mounting supports

Three- (3) zone wash system with solenoid valves
Level sensor (float switch)

Anchor bolts (stainless steel)

Non-explosion proof design

NEMA 4X stainless steel main control panel
Smart relay controller

VFD with overload protection

Selector switches

Indicator lights

E-stop

Fusible disconnect switch with door handle

FOB: Factory Approvals (if required): 4 to 6 weeks
Warranty: 1 year Delivery: 16 to 19 weeks
Start-up service: 2 dayin 1 trip Weight: 1,300 Ib

Full freight allowed to job site

Optional Items Unit Price

Explosion proof design: $3,900

Continuous bagger assembly:

Jim McKee
Regional Sales Manager
e-mail: jm@lakeside-equipment.com

$900 (Includes 2 bagger cassettes)



s 1 ’ 1 ) 1 s ¥ 4 1 3 ] 2 1 !
5o
LOWER SUPPORT DUAL FLOAT
BY LAXESIOE SWITCHES
\ 21 A BY | AKFSIDE
[
J °
5
N = ] y
] 2
BYPABS
CHANNEL
4] L
34° NPT WATER SUPPLY—1 FLOW CONTROL GATES
FOR SPRAY WASH SYSTEM 34* POLYPROPYLENE DISC FILTER BY OTHERS
BY OTHERS FOR SPRAY WASH MANFOLD
PLAN WANSULATED ENCLOSURE
PLAN BY LAKESIDE
s4 v
$-1 14" 1.7 1/4* c
3
3 Cul
i

1,/

i
~
i
H |
l i "

4 ;

& N ’ ["Rrair DUAL FLOAT
A AN ,/ SWING v’ S
) ~ X RADUS ! BY LAKESIDE
.5 \™, '\
AR
il N @
LT ol B
H ( T U
i
N THERE ARE INMERENT WHLE
N & ELECTRICALLY POWERED MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT. CONSULT AND
. WORK WITH YOUR PROJECT SAFETY COORDINATOR 10 DETERMNE
S \ AL NECESSARY CAUTION IS EXERCISED AND GUARDING I8 BENG
PROVIDED TO PREVENT ACCIDENTS.
o s o runlcv
KR 7 G e
_— —_— L. L L RAPTOR® MICRO STRAINER
ELEVATION
ELEVATION SECTION A-A MODEL 12MS-0.250-55 PROPOSAL
KEY N i . 0. 8 [X) . =V
’A il D r r"0 D105563SA r A
——Tror— Ty TR e (e Gk ey [NE I 2 250
3 T 7 T % T 3 5 T T T 7 T T



8 L ? 1 [ | 5 d? | 3 | 2 1 '
124
P i ]
EL. 844.75" 5 Fra =
N wE ] ; "; 1 [ .~ EL 84550 HEMA 47779 CAST ALUMINUM —
\ - EL 84275 e LOCAT COMTROL STATION NEMA 4X STAINLESS STEEL
T T T L BY LAKESIDF MAIN CONTROL PANEL
| i i '/ LOCATION, MOUNTING, BY LAKESIDE
1 ; WIRING AND CONDULT LOCATION, MOUNTING,
4 POLYPROPYLENE DISC FILTER BY DIHERS WIRING AND CONDUI
| / w! INSULATED ENCLOSURE BY OTHERS
| [ (SHIPPED LOOSE) - BY LAKESIOE
: LOCATION, MOUNTING, AND HEAT TRACE
BY OTHERS - SEE CWG. 63262
V4T NPT, WATER SUPPL’ —
= FOR SPRAY WASH SYSTEM _I
2 T BY OTHERS - SEF NOTFS 34 4 I
I
ELECTRI
.+~ MOUNTING RRACKET FOR THESE CONTROL PANELS HAVE BEEN DESIGNED TO POWER ONLY THOSE ELECTRICAL LOADS
- /" DUAL FLOAT SWITCHES SPECIFICALLY SHOWN OR NOTED ON LAKFSIDE'S FI FCTRICAL DRAWINGS.
I BY LAKESIDE CONNECTIONS TO OTHER POWER CONSUMING DEVICES WILL VOID THE WARRANTY.
| ; =1 1 SEE DWG. ABE270
L :
E - SCREEN -l BT,
i LOWER SUPPORT- I .
! BY LAKESIDE
SEE NOTE 2 e
el ™~
P EL 84335
FLOW CONTROL GATES |
BY OTHERS
1 ]
1 |
T
PLAN
REDUCER AND X-PROOF
MOTOR - BY LAKESIDE
WIRING AND CONDUIT 10
MAIN CONTROL PANEL P T
BY OTHER!
HERS N T4 v
4] "~
g 7 é % MICRO STRAINER
= MODEL 12M5-0.125
'£ Y BY LAKESIDE
/ ™~ DEWATERING CONTRACTOR NOTE:
/ CHAMBER CHECK ALL DIMENSIONS AND ELEVATIONS CAREFULLY. RELAY ANY
L X DISCREPANCIES TO LAKESIDE ON OR BEFORE APPROVED DRAWINGS
H f‘ R0 112" DUAL FLOAT SWITCHES ! ARE RETURNED TO LAKESIDE.
= SWING T hy e W EACH INSTALLATION NOTES:
2 RADIUS :
' = ;. ot WIRING AND CONDUIT TO SPRAY WASH MANIFOLD
) $— 510 344° z 1) AFTER LOWERING THE SCREEN INTO THE CHANNEL, ANCHOR THE
SWING ;‘-:'Swfg;:?ﬂt PANEL = ;Q-’j;’é‘;:gg“ VALVES UPPER SUPPORT ASSEMBLY WITH 58° § 5. ADHESIVE ANCHOR
COHTIUIOUE BAGGER RADIUS | LAKESIDE RECOMMENDS N ROUTTO PROVIDED BY LAKESIDE. SEE DRAWING A105155
ATTACHMENT w/ BAG THE BYPASS GATE BE CUT
CASSETTES | 2* ABOVE THE MAXIMUM g Mt COM TFOL PANEL 2) AFTER LOWERING THE SCREEN IN THE CHANNEL. ANCHOR THIE
. {SUPPLIED AS SPARES) WATER LEVEL TO ACT AS _ CONCRETE FILL LOWER SUPPORT ASSEMBLY WITH 5/8° 5.5. ADHESIVE ANCHOR
1 BY LAKESIDE J AM OVERFLOW WEIR, /’ BY OTHERS PROVIDED BY LAKESIDE. SEE DRAWING AS6779,
4 ¥ e -O.W. EL. 845.50° il ” . 3) WATER SUPPLY AND ELECTRICAL CONMECTIONS TO BE FLEXIBLE
= 4 " OR QUICK DISCONNECT TYPE TO ALLOW UNIT TO PIVOT OUT OF
: e g R
. | :EO.IH&ESVM' 4) KEEP AREA UNDER SCREENINGS TRANSPORT SCREW FREE
P i FROM FIXED OBSTRUCTIONS SUCH AS ELECTRICAL CONDUIT.
e - & ; . PIPING, FTC, TQ PERMIT ROTATION OF THF SCREEN OUT OF
_§.§” e é&'z‘ ‘E‘t,,"*'*__ Fhat ~ B & THE CHANNEL FOR SERVICE.
: y.’ﬂf “tg 113 SAFETY WARNING:
430 g &y ¥ EL 843,35 | THERE ARE INHERENT DANGERS WHILE INSTALLING OR OPERATING
e~ oy e B st 3 % ELECTRICALLY POWERED MECHANICAL EGUIPMENT, CONSULT AND
; 3 ik :‘ IS pesTand ;f 04z 13 | 3 : WORK WITH YOUR PROJECT SAFETY COORDINATOR TO DE |ERMINE
w,,‘l e Mﬂ 44 s B L a EL B42.75 ALL NECESSARY CAUTION IS EXERCISED AND GUARDING IS BEING
o : % —of LRIy - PROVIDED T0 PRCVENT ACCIDENTS.
= (gl FACTORYVILLE, PA.
wave T p= -’”%LAKESIDE BUNKER HILL WWTP - AQUA PA
L 3 ia
5.9 10 10 174 QW
- - 10° 10 Pae Almarnin St 1550
o ar P . RAPTOR® MICRO STRAINER
e oy TE MODEL 12MS-0.125-55 INSTALLATION
SECTIONAL ELEVATION SECTION A TH

G AN LR T CAFRAIN

T G =
D 18-162 rw D105161
AT 1 FEwT 17
T T




3 1 '3

vt NG 4 D KBV

Il

wnd 1
NN

NOLLVTIVLSNI ¥8-0S2'0-SWZ 1 13G0W = -
YINIVYLS OUIIN GHOLVY
“S1d¥ %J0Y 310V
"AN ‘LISNODSIN o
“3NAY3S Y04 1ENNYHD 31l
40 1NO NIZUIS 3HL 40 M)IAVION llmﬁd oL '015 Wdld
“HUNGNOD TYORI1D3713 SY

s!ummswmmwmem(v

“TEINNYHD
30 LNO J0AId OL LIRA MOTIV OL 3dAL 12INNOISIO RAND YO
FTGINT T4 38 0L SNOILIINNOD TYIHLDT T ONY ATddNE BILYM (T

62206V ONIMYHQ 335 "30ISINY) AB 3TN0
HOMONY ansm ‘'S'S 8% )lllM ATRNISSY INOSINS
FHL YOHINY TINNVHO JHL OLNI NITHOS DU ONHIMOI YISV IZ

“FO8201Y ONMYNO 33S FAISTHY I AB QIR0
00 0IQVIUHL 'S'S G HLLA ATONISSY
3HLHOVLLY " 13NNVHO FH1 OININIFUOS ML ONIZMOT YdLv

i NOLLVY

SINICOTV INIAZUA 0L GION0UI
NI38 ST ONGHVITD ONY 3SI03X3 §) NOUAYD ANYSSIOTN TV
N33 OF UOIVMOUOOD LLSIVE Lo30Ng oKL
GNY 1YISNOD “INIHSIND3 TYNVHOIA 033MOd
SMLVIDA0 U0 DNTTIVASA 3 SUABNYD LNILIHNS ¥ T3
TONINEVM A133VS

“308DVIOL CENINLZY Y
SONIMVEQ GIA0BALY 3H0338 HO NO 3GSINYI OL STONVLIVISIO
ANY AVIZY "ATNA3UYO SNOUVAITI ONV ENOISNINIG 1TV ¥ D

134ONO3 ONILGIX3

"ALNVEHYM 3H4 CI0A THM
“SONIMY

"SY3HI0 AQ
LINGNDD RV ONIHIM
"ONLNNOA 'NOILYDO )

30 2NV) A8
\ TINV OUINOD NIVIN
13918 SSITNIVIS XP Wi

$3J1A24 O KOJ ¥IMOd YIHLO 0L SHOLLOSNNOD

WHQ YL S.]OISW NO O310N HO NMOHS ATTYDI3103dS
SQVO) TVORID313 I50HL ATNO YIM0OJ O G3NDIS3C NI30 SYH 1INV JOHINOD BIHL
*3LON TVOINLI313

Y3174 OSID INIMAOUAAIO T

— ANdNS YUV LN

A H0S OIS
WS AON HIAOD J3NN NOLLVA3T3 TYNOWLLO3S
J3s
o8
g
s 3z —
2o | 20 Eey
- ot - v
M - o L P .
A : L . -
it » REESS - B EZINEA | B NI ",
S : AT - - .
3 = ~N ' - b 3
' N R : ) o
. ]
- - -
& L1
¢ 500 T MOT
A
-y L'ON 3LON 338 Vi \
3 ‘3QI5IHVI A g 1y ‘SUTHLO AQ - TINVD TORLNGD NIVIY
M 1H0ANS U 77 QL LiNONG) G ONaivA ONIINON
(sauus sv nyaawx':su) ¢ / 'l “30! AQ * HOV3 318¥ 90 0¥
/;, i R ANDOYIID SHOLMS 1Y VN
& H
momunoa .
\ smavy 7 A i 11 Z SYOMONY 1D
i P $310H 4330 i ¥ X VIQ IS
et ] 21 e 7 | onms ! (5) 1913 ¥O4 31¥1aN3L
& 7 2 Y sV ¥ ALV301 QT3
ONIOVHL LYW \‘/-’/ /’ '\\_j ‘SUIHIO o
v Y A Z H NOILYTIVISNI GNV ATBWISSY
R 4 A8
\ = - g / & 3NSIHAV 27 (8} 1HDI3
= v X/ ~ ONY SYO00 NOLLDIIENI
\ = ; g ¥ ATENISEY HIA0D
- g
\ f \. a
\ /
\ .
\ n y38WIHO
\ 3 - DMYALYMIQ
= £ BOISINVI A
Ya-0ST0-5 /21 T300M
YINIVEHIS OUOIN .21
anes Moz
‘SYIMIO AG o
T3NVJ WULINOD Novrl
01 LINGNOD ONV ONRIW
“3qISINVI AR
ATBAASEY HIDNGTY TNV
JO0Ud NOISOWIXD: I rard
TNNVHD
sSYdAD
SGHSTOVI AR
FILSAS ONIOVEL VI
JO0Hd NOKSOIdX3
NOILDILOHd YIHIVEM 9 3
c
o = = +
" e
I I~ MOTd
B = N A"
P
"SYIHLO AD - ATddNS Y| 0£289V°9MA 335
H3AYM ONY ONIINNOR HolIvooY 7 ¥ C SIION 33S "SUIHLO AT A o.
SRSIHVI AB - LTNOVE QTLVIIS % NHILSAS HSYM AVHAS HO4 SSLW Ml, VNGHOS

T 9




employee owned
Alterman

WIRED FOR EXCELLENCE
SINCE 1923

Ee o\

June 8, 2021

City of La Vernia
102 E. Chihuahua
La Vernia, TX 78121

Attn: Estimating Department

Re: City of La Vernia Back Up Generator
Electrical Scope and Pricing

We propose the necessary labor and material to perform the electrical work on the above referenced project per
the following:

Scope of Work:

1) Provide and install (1) 50KW outdoor generator set

2) Provide and install (1) 150A Automatic Transfer Switch (ATS)
3) Provide and install (1) Annunciator Panel

4) Rework and redirect existing conduits to new ATS

Special Qualifications and/or Clarifications:

1) Price is contingent upon execution of a mutually acceptable contract and project schedule.
2) Price is valid for 30 days.

3) The following items are not included in this proposal:
a) Formed concrete
b) Cutting, patching, and painting
c) Drilling and forming of pole bases
d) Bond; however, available for additional cost
e) Utility charges
f) Salestax
g) Temperature controls and interlock wiring
h) Loose motor starters and variable frequency drives
i) Eggcrate lenses
j)  Premium time
k) Rock excavation
[) Roof penetrations and seals
m) Acoustical pads

P.O. Box 700490 « San Antonio, TX 78270 | 14703 Jones Maltsberger « San Antonio, TX 78247 fice 210.496.6588
1340 Airport Commerce Dr. Ste 425 = Austin, TX 78741 & 512.836.3950

Teyas Electrical ConTadtor s Licens




employee owned
Alterman Quer 75 Goars of S

WIRED FOR EXCELLENCE
SINCE 1923

4) The following systems are not included in this proposal:
a) Tele/data
b) CCTV and security
c) CATV and satellite
d) P/A and sound
e) Audio-Visual
f)y Fire alarm
g) Lightning Protection
h) Cathodic Protection

5) All work to be performed during normal business hours. Normal business hours are Monday through Friday
7:00 A.M. to 3:30 P.M. Excluding Local, State, and Federal Holidays.

6) Pricing is based on the use of code approved raceways and wiring methods.
7) This project includes a 4-8 hour utility outage to tie in the generator.

8) The generator proposed has an attached fuel tank capable of running for 72 hours at full load.

Pricing:
Generator Installation Material $ 38,900.00
Labor $ 9,700.00
Crane $ 3,000.00
Diesel Fuel $ 2,400.00
TOTAL $ 54,000.00

We appreciate the opportunity to submit the above proposal. If you have any questions, please call.

Sincerely,

ALTERMAN, INC.

%%@

Chris Brannock
Service Manager

P.O. Box 700490 « San Antonio, TX 78270 | 14703 Jones Maltsberger + San Antonio, TX 7824 210.496.6888

1340 Airport Commerce Dr. Ste 425 » Austin, TX 78741 ¢ 512.836.3950

Texas Electrical Contractor’s




ﬁ

:,_‘..."_—,/SAN ANTONIO

~\ RIVER AUTHORITY
La Vernia
Priority Equipment List
October 26,2021

Committed to Safe, Clean, Enjoyable Creeks and Rivers.



Repairs and Operational Needs

Priority 1

%

e Need immediate attention
e Regulatory and safety

Committed to Safe, Clean, Enjoyable Creeks and Rivers.



e

Priority 1

Committed to Safe, Clean, Enjoyable Creeks and Rivers.




Floating Aerator

 Reduce
maintenance repair
cost.

e (Consistent water
quality standards.

{

Committed to Safe, Clean, Enjoyable Creeks and Rivers.



Priority 3

Bar Screen

* Not functioning
properly

* Rags and debris on|.-
aerators

e Daily raking
eliminated

i‘%’ Committed to Safe, Clean, Enjoyable Creeks and Rivers.



Sludge Drying Box

e Concrete entire bed sloping to a sump pit at
the back

° I;urchase another roll-off mounted sludge
OX

e Additional tankers are used to haul solids

e Existing cannot keep up with current
production |

e Safety
e Odor control

%

Committed to Safe, Clean, Enjoyable Creeks and Rivers.




Priority 1

Sludge Drying Beds

e Convert drying bed used for drying
box

e Concrete entire bed sloping to a sump
pit at the back

e Purchase a small sump pump
e Safety
e Odor control

%

Committed to Safe, Clean, Enjoyable Creeks and Rivers.



Priority 1

Entrance Road & Sludge Drying

e [noperable currently — 3 beds
e Operational challenge

e Road improvement

e Cement stabilized
flex base

e Safety

e Remove vegetation
e Re-sand

e

Committed to Safe, Clean, Enjoyable Creeks and Rivers. l S



Priority 1

Entrance Road & Solids Handling

o

Committed to Safe, Clean, Enjoyable Creeks and Rivers.



ORDINANCE NO. 111821-01

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LA VERNIA, TEXAS AMENDING ZONING
CODE CHAPTER 38 AND THE CITY’S OFFICIAL ZONING MAP PROVIDING
FOR THE CHANGE OF ZONING DISTRICT CLASSIFICATION FROM
PRESENT CLASSIFICATION TO GENERAL COMMERCIAL (C-2) 14138 US
HWY 87 W, LOT 102A, CITY OF LA VERNIA, 14114 US HWY 87 W, LOT
102B, 14086 US HWY 87 W, LOT 103, CITY OF LA VERNIA, .507 ACRES
FRANCISCO HERRERA SURVEY NO. 6, ABSTRACT NO. 15, CITY OF LA
VERNIA, LA VERNIA, TEXAS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, Chapter 211 of the Vernon’s Local Government Code empowers a city to enact
zoning regulations and provide for their administration, enforcement and amendment; and

WHEREAS, the City has previously deemed it necessary and desirable to adopt zoning
regulations to provide for the orderly development of property within the City in order to promote
the public health, safety, morals and general welfare of the residents of the City, and

WHEREAS, Chapter 38 of the City of La Vernia Code of Ordinances which constitutes the City’s
zoning code requires property to be zoned in accordance with proper designations as defined
by this ordinance; and

WHEREAS, application has been filed with the City of La Vernia Planning and Zoning
Commission to re-zone properties as more particularly described herein (“Property”); and

WHEREAS, the Property has been zoned as Residential Agriculture (RA) & Commercial Retail
(C-1); and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of La Vernia provided adequate
notice and held a public hearing in accordance with Chapter 38 Zoning and has considered the
re-zoning of properties specified herein; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of La Vernia has recommended
approval for the re-zoning of the designated property to General Commercial (C-2) and has
confirmed that the re-zoning is uniform and conforms to the plan and design of the City of La
Vernia's Zoning code; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of La Vernia has also held a public hearing regarding
the re-zoning on affected properties and has issued adequate notice to all the affected parties;
and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of La Vernia believes the re-zoning of affected
properties will not adversely affect the character of the area of the neighborhood in which it is
proposed to locate; will not substantially depreciate the value of adjacent or nearby properties;
will be in keeping with the spirit and intent of the City’s Zoning code; will comply with applicable
standards of the district in which located; and will not adversely affect traffic, public health,
public utilities, public safety and the general welfare of the residents of the City of
La Vernia;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA
VERNIA, TEXAS:



SECTION 1. That Chapter 38 and the City's Zoning Map of the City of La Vernia, Texas are
hereby amended as follows:

Change of Zoning District Classification from present classification of Commercial Retail
(C-1) to General Commercial (C-2) for the following four (4) properties:

1. .507 acres more or less, out of the Francisco Herrera Survey No.6, Abstract No. 15, City
of La Vernia, La Vernia, Texas 78121;

2. 1.51 acres more or less, out of the Francisco Herrera Survey No. 6, Abstract No. 15,
14138 US Hwy 87 W, Lot 102A, City of La Vernia, La Vernia, Texas 78121;

3. 1.26 acres more or less, out of the Francisco Herrera Survey No. 6, Abstract No. 15,
14114 US Hwy 87 W, Lot 102B, City of La Vernia, La Vernia, Texas 78121,

4. .66 acres more or less, out of the Francisco Herrera Survey No. 6, Abstract No. 15,
14086 US Hwy 87 W, Lot 103, City of La Vernia, La Vernia, Texas 78121 ;

SECTION 2. The caption of this ordinance shall be published one (1) time in a newspaper
having general circulation in the City of La Vernia, Texas.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VERNIA, TEXAS,
ON THIS 215t DAY OF OCTOBER, 2021.

Robert Gregory, Mayor
City of La Vernia

ATTEST:

Brittani Porter, City Secretary
City of La Vernia

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney's Office

Ordinance No. 102121-01
Rezoning —~ 14138 US Hwy 87 W, 14114 US Hwy 87 W, 14086 US Hwy 87 W,
Page 2 of 2



Date Received 0' - J ¥ }/l City of La Vernia

PetiilFEcst o Zoning Change Application

102 E. Chihuahua Street
Fee Paid 3 100 00 LJ 7, P.0. Box 225, La Vernia, TX 78121
| l - " ) I (830) 779-4541 = Metro/Fax (830) 253-1198
\ codeenforcement@lavernia-tx.gov

Land ownership must be verified with a notarized statement. If the applicant is acting as the agent for
the property owner, the property owner must provide a signed and notarized letter authorizing the
agent to act on their behalf, and the letter must accompany the application.

Name 'Te/)@u/\ 6“6‘"&, ?(‘O“Q?/\,mg

Mailing Address P 20X_338  Yorkdswn TX 7810LY 2
! ~ . | L [eSa SOUTTE

Telephone 3kl Sk Y §SOY Fax B4/S6 4 7492  Mobile 3b(F3S23Y [ Email mmnghﬂs.m

Property Address/Location  \} pye et QMV\Q,O’DU&
iy
Legal Description M
Name of Subdivision __ |eels & Bounels Adde
Lot(s) Block(s) Acreage 907
Existing Use of Property _ Saurmingu
' o

Proposed Use of Property (attach additional or supporting information if necessary)

Comventence Dtore § Fuuw 0

Zoning Change Request:  Current Zoning (3., l Proposed Zoning f\ .l 9\

If “PDD Planned Development District”, check if: ~ Concept Plan or Detail Plan

Reasoq for request (please explain in detail and attach additional pages if ne ded)
M ’ww'ﬂ)m 2LPCS pot o/ é{ W

Attachments:

Accurate metes and bounds description of the subject property (or other suitable legal description)

Survey exhibit and other appropriate exhibits as deemed necessary by the city including, but not limited to, site
plans, maps, architectural elevations, and information about proposed uses.

Notarized statement verifying land ownership and if applicable, authorization of land owner's agent to file the
zoning change request.

A denied application is ineligible for reconsideration for one year.

The undersigned hereby requests rezoning of the above described property as indicated:

Lo //7’\«/\_’ | 7“//7/5/

Signature of Owner(s)/Agent Date

For Office Use Only v
Date of Publication _ 41-73 - 1| Date of P&Z Public Hearing_| ¢ -|1-0|

Date of 200 Ft Notices__4| -{] -1\ Date of Council Public Hearing__| b~ |4} -2
Ordinance No. jL‘l ]Ll'],l ) Approved Denied




Exhibit A

0.507 acre tract of land situated in the City of La Vernia, Wilson County, Texas out of the Francisco Herrera
Survey No. 6, Abstract No. 15, Wilson County, Texas and being a portion of Tract 1, a called 17.00 acre
tract of land described by Partition Deed dated June 28, 2016 conveyed from Mary F. Hughes and Shirley
J. Upchurch to Mary F. Hughes as recorded in Volume 1918, Page 17 of the Official Public Records, Wilson
~ County, Texas, said 0.507 acre ract being particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:

" BEGINNING at an iron fence comer post marking an interior comer of the aforésaid 17.00 acre tract and
- being the northwest corner of a called 1.51 acre tract of land described by Instrument to Texan Store
Properties, LLC as recorded in Volume 1981, Page 521 of the Official Public Records, Wilson County,
Texas for the southwesterly corner of the herein described tract, from which an iron fence corner post along
the north line of U.S. Highway No. 87 West (a Variable Width Right-of~Way) marking an exterior corner
of said 17.00 acre tract and being the southwest corner of the aforesaid 1.51 acre tract bears North 01°29'41"
East (North 01°37'47" East), a distance of 206.99 (207.03) feet;

THENCE, over, into, and across said 17.00 acre tract, the following four (4) courses-and distances:

o North 52°47'48" East, a distance of 118.88 feet 10 a set 5/8" steel rebar with yellow plastic cap
stamped “URBAN SURVEYING, INC.” marking an angle point of the herein described tract;

e North 59°36'58" East, a distance of 166.76 feet to a set 5/8" steel rebar with yellow plastic cap
stamped “URBAN SURVEYING, INC.” marking an angle point of the herein described tract;

e South 89°06'31" East, a distance of [98.07 feet to a set 5/8" steel rebar wilh yellow plastic cap
stamped “URBAN SURVEYING, INC.” marking an angle point of the herein described tract;

e South 74°28'30" East, a distance of 81.08 feet to a set 5/8" steel rebar with yellow plastic cap
stamped “URBAN SURVEYING, INC.” marking and exterior comer of said 17.00 acre tract, being
along the west line of a called 2.00 acre tract of land described by Instrument to Sylvia G. Vega as
recorded in Volume 1216, Page 723 of the Official Public Records, Wilson County, Texas, and
being the northeast comer of that certain tract of land to the City of La Vernia for the east most
comer of the herein described tract;

THENCE, North 88°36'35" West (North 88°48'31" West), along a common line between said 17.00 acre
tract and the aforesaid City of La Vernia Tract, a distance of 78.45 (77.57) feet to a iron fence corner post
marking an angle point of said 17.00 acre tract and being along the north line of said City of La Vernia
Tract, for an angle point along the south line of the herein described tract;

THENCE, South 73°00'16" West (South 73°01°01" West), along the southeasterly line of said 17.00 acre
tract, with the northwesterly line of a called 1.265 acre tract of land described by Instrument to Brian
Dlugosch as recorded in Instrument No. 2021-105550 of the Official Public Records, Wilson County,
Texas, ata distance of 239.15 feet passing a found 1/2” pipe.marking the northwest corner of the aforesaid
1.265 acre tract and being the northeast corner of the aforementioned 1.51 acre tract, continuing for a total
distance of 456.21 (455.90) feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.



A

G-2432-302

===

Instrument Number: 108285

Real Property Recordings

Recorded On: June 18, 2021 01:51 PM Number of Pages: 4

" Examined and Charged as Follows: ™

Total Recording: $34.00

e THIS PAGE |S PART OF THE INSTRUNMENT s*rricrisis
Any provision hereln which restricts the Sale, Rental or use of the described REAL PROPERTY
because of color or race is invalid and unenforceabie under federal law.

File Information: Record and Return To:
Document Number: 108265 BRIAN KIMBROUGH & DENISE DLUGDSCH
Receipt Number: 20210618000013 2414 S. HACKBERRY
Recorded Date/Time: June 18, 2021 81:531 PM
User: Loretta R SAN ANTONIO TX 78210
i ¥ . el 2
Siation: cclerk03 F W @
STATE OF TEXAS
Wilson County

I hereby certify that this Instrument was filed in the File Number sequence on the date/time
printed hereon, and was duly recorded in the Official Records of Wilson County, Texas

i i Eva S. Martinez
511%2‘/ 24/ //?Z/,%O’? Wilson County Clerk

Floresville, TX







-

MléHAEL E. UPCHURCH and SHERLEY J. UPCHURCH - TO - BRIAN DLUGOSCH and DENISE DLUGOSCH

OU MAY REMOVE OR
NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, Y

STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS INSTRUMENT BEFORE IT IS 'FILEgE‘;Igl;
RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER'S LI

NUMBER.

WARRANTY DEED

F TEXAS
THE STATEO KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

COUNTY OF WILSON

That MICHAEL E. UPCHURCH and SHERLEY J. UPCHURCH, hereinafter called Grantor, whether one
or more, of the State of Texas, for and in consideration of the sum of TEN AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($10.00) and
other valuable consideration to the undersigned paid by the Grantee herein named, the receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, has GRANTED, SOLD AND CONVEYED, and by these presents does GRANT, SELL AND
CONVEY unto BRIAN DLUGOSCH and DENISE DLUGOSCH, hereinabove and hereinafter called Grantee,
whether one or more, of 507 E. Main Street, Yorktown, Texas 78164, all of the following described real property,
ta-wit;

Being a 0.507 acre tract of land situated in the City of La Vernia, Wilson County, Texas, out of the
Francisco Herrera Survey No. 6, Abstract No. 15, Wilson County, Texas, as more particularly
described by metes and bounds in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described premises, together with all and singular the rights and
appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging, unto the said Grantee, Grantee's heirs, assigns, and/or successors
forever; and Grantor does hereby bind Grantor, Grantor's heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and/or
assigns to WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the said premises unto the said Grantee,
Grantee's heirs, assigns, and/or successors against every person whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the
same or any part thereof.

No easement or right of access to the subject property across Grantor’s remaining property is conveyed
herein or to be implied or attributed. Rather, Grantee shall only have access to the subject property from and
across Grantee's adjacent property.

This conveyance is made and accepted subject to any and all conditions, easements, restrictions, and
reservations, if any, still in effect and appearing of record relating to the above described property.

Pursuant to Texas Property Code Section 5.010 the following Naotice is given:
NOTICE REGARDING POSSIBLE LIABILITY FOR ADDITIONAL TAXES.

If for the current ad valorem tax year the taxable value of the land that is the subject of this
transaction is determined by a special appraisal method that allows for the appraisatl of the land
at less than its market value, the person to whom the land is transferred may not be allowed to
qualify the land for that special appraisal in a subsequent tax year and land may then be
appraised at its full market value. Additionally, the transfer of the land or a subsequent change
in the-use of the land may resulit in additional taxes plus interest as a penalty for the transfer or
the change in use of the land. The taxable value of the land and the applicable method of
appraisal for the current tax year is public information and may be obtained from the tax
appraisal district established for the county in which the land is located.



EXECUTED on June |1, 2021.

[CHAEL EZYPCHURCH

‘SQERLEY i;" IJFCCHU%H ’é

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF WILSON

This instrument was acknowledged before me by MICHAEL E. UPCHURCH and SHERLEY J.
UPCHURCH on June 17, 2021.

\\\““#"gl, JENNIFER RIEDEL
~-r ‘a’ Z Notary Public, State of Texas

S Comm. Expires 06-07-2023
e NOtary ID 132043947

4 RETURN TO:
BRIAN DLUGOSCH and DENISE DLUGOSCH
507 E. Main Street
Yorktown, Texas 78164




Date Received q E ”LE City of La Vernia
Zoning Change Application

Permit/Receipt No. 102 E. Chihuahua Street
Fee Pai MO 0 0}(: P.O. Box 225, La Vernia, TX 78121
l

|0_ ‘ ,H (830) 779-4541 = Metro/Fax (830) 253-1198

codeenforcement@lavernia-tx.qov

Land ownership must be verified with a notarized statement. If the applicant is acting as the agent for
the property owner, the property owner must provide a signed and notarized letter authorizing the
agent to act on their behalf, and the letter must accompany the application.

Name \i N

Mailing Address D0 R0Y 25 \br“dwﬂ T’K 781bY

Telephone 34| -SbY-A504  Fax Jul -56Y4-749R Mobllezf 143532Y[  Email MILM .sgx;h [,
Xanfrores. Lorv)

Property Address/Location ll{l 38 Hw(]) 3'7 La\}ejf‘n\q ﬂ( 7?[3‘ M

Legal Description

Name of Subdivision {Y\M}S 3 Bunds AW

Lot(s) Block(s) Acreage |, f:l.L
Existing Use of Property @Le_sj__&w \,‘\/IKCJ SUWIAL0 CC—C/UQN\M
<{l Ay

Proposed Use of Property (attach additional or supporting information if necessary)

Conventern o Stpre + Sue

Zoning Change Request:  Current Zoning C,"\ Proposed Zoning _{ - 2

If “PDD Planned Development District”, check if:  Concept Plan or Detail Plan

Reason for request (please explain in detail and attach additional pages if needed)
2oning  ofpts ot glleee Loy

7

Attachments:
Accurate metes and bounds description of the subject property (or other suitable legal description)

Survey exhibit and other appropriate exhibits as deemed necessary by the city including, but not limited to, site
plans, maps, architectural elevations, and information about proposed uses.
Notarized statement verifying land ownership and if applicable, authorization of land owner’s agent to file the

zoning change request.
A denied application is ineligible for reconsideration for ane year.
The undersigned hereby requests rezoning of the above described property as indicated:

Signature of Owner(s)/Agent Date’

_ For Office Use Only
Date of Publication li ?/"1 7/‘ Date of P&Z Public Hearing Iﬂ 1373 |

Date of 200 Ft Notlces 9q-11- 7/1 Date of Council Public Hearing_| 44 -,
Ordinance No. L[‘*r V-6 Approved Denied




e s Ife— gyt 0

Ar. 32009 9:34Ms eI
o — - T
ik E:E&® F. HERRERA sl 5
- S L . MERRE SURVEY NO. B,
oo, ot ABSTRACT NO. 15
gmﬁ:gm CITY OF LA VERNIA
® seemc T
SCALE: 1" = g0’ :3:?&?%&&%& @gﬁl}k@%&&,
osWIE® ~
®
e
8 2
12
5 =S
8N
€2

U.S. Bwy NO., g7

(R.0.¥. WIDTH. IS :VOT 7o : CALE)

SURVEY PLAT OF 1.51 ACRES OF LAND IN

‘| THE CITY OF LA VERNIA,. OUT OF TME F.

HERRERA SURVEY: NO. 6, ABSTRACT NO.

15, . WILSON muﬂw AND BEING

THE SAME LAND DESCRIBED IN A

CONVEYANCE TO LYNN £ NORMAN AND , _
MARILYN NORMAN IN A:DEED OF RECORD

IN VOLUME 887, FAGE 562 OF THE e DatiAr o cmus




Apr.29. 2009 9:34AM | ) No.3972 P. 3

STATE OF TEXAS .
COUNTY OF WILSON .

‘ FlELDNOT.ES'FOR 1.51 ACRES OF LAND

BEING 1.5 acres of land in the City of La Vernia ouit of the F. Hemrera Survey No, 6, Abstract
No. 15, Wilson County, Texas and being the same land described in 2 conveyance to Lyna E.
Norman and Marilyn Norman in a deed of record in Volume 887, Page 562 of the Official Public

fl}otlalc:rds of Wilson County, Texas and being more pasticularly described by metes and bounds as
wS:

BEGINNING at'a found 1/2® pipe in the north fight-6f-way of U. S. Highway No. 87.for the
southeast corner of the Herbert Brazeal and Yoshiko Brazeal land as described in Volume 859,
Page 83 of the Official Public Records of Wilson County, Texas and the southwest corner of this
tract,

. THENCE North 02"’_ 37 18" East, 3 distance of 207.24 feet to & found 1/2" pipe for an interior
» corner of said Brazeal land and the northwest corner of this tract;

THENCE North 73° 59-40" East, with the common line of said Brazeal land, a distance of
216.82 feet to a found 1/2" pipe for the northwest corner of the Keith Johanson and Robert C.
Allen, HI jand as described in Volume 1046, Page 343 of the Official Public Records of Wilson
County, Texas and the northeast corner of this tract; .

"THENCE, South 24° 52' 52" East, with the common line,of said Johanson land, a distance of
167.92 feet to a found 1/2" pipe for a common corner;

THENCE South 02° 35' 59" West, with the corarmon line of said Johanson and, a distance of
130.33 feet to a found 1/2" pipe in the aforementioned north right-of-way of U."S. Highway No.
87 for the southwest comer of said Johanson land and ‘the southeast comer of this tracs,

THENCE North 86° 58' 04" West, with seid right-of-way, a distance of 253.75 feet to 2 found
concrete right-of-way monument for an angle point;

THENCE North 85° 29' 41" West, with said right-of-way, a distance of 29.33 feet to the POINT
OF BEGINNING and containing 1.51 acres of land.

* POLLOK & SONS SURVEYING, INC. _,

ZZ7

ok, RFL.S# 5186
bér 25, 2002 .

\



Special Warranty Deed

Notice of confidentiality rights: If you are a natural person, you may remove or strike any
or all of the following information from any instrument that transfers an interest in real
property before it is filed for record in the public records: your Social Secarity number or
your driver’s license number.

Date: January 2¢, 2017
Grantor:

ROGER M. MOCZYGEMBA, Trustee of the ROGER MOCZYGEMBA REVOCABLE
LIVING TRUST, such Trust having been established under that certain Trust Agreement
dated August 6, 2009

Grantor’s Mailing Address:

140 E. 2200 N. #702
North Logan, Cache County, Utah 84341

Grantee: .
BRIAN DLUGOSCH, a married man
Grantee’s Mailing Address:

1238 FM 237
Yorktown, DeWitt County, Texas 78164

Consideration: .
TEN AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration, the
receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged.

Property (including any improvements):

Being 1.51 acres of land, more or less, in City of La Vernia, and out of the Francisco
Herrera Survey No.6, Abstract No. 15, Wilson, County, Texas, and being the land
described in a conveyance to Robert Sontag and Brenda Sontag in a deed of record in
Volume 1127, Page 304, Official Public Records of Wilson County, Texas; said 1.51
acres of land, more or less, being more particularly described in Exhibit A attached hereto
and made a part hereof

Reservations from Conveyance: NONE

Z\cliont files\ta vemia investment, llc\brian dlugoscidocuments\swd v3.doc
14967-00S

Pagelof3



Exceptions to Conveyance and Warranty:
See Exhibit B attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

Grantor, for the Consideration and subject to the Reservations from Conveyance and the
Exceptions to Conveyance and Warranty, grants, sells, and conveys to Grantee the Property,
together with all and singular the rights and appurtenances thereto in any way belonging, to have
and to hold it to Grantee and Grantee’s heirs, successors, and assigns forever. Grantor binds
Grantor and Grantor’s heirs and successors to warrant and forever defend all and singular the
Property to Grantee and Grantee’s heirs, successors, and assigns against every person
whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof when the claim is by,
through, or under Grantor but not otherwise, except as to the Reservations from Conveyance and
the Exceptions to Conveyance and Warranty.

Whén the context requires, singular nouns and Ppronouns include the plural.

GRANTEE IS TAKING THE PROPERTY IN AN ARMS LENGTH AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE PARTIES. THE CONSIDERATION WAS BARGAINED ON THE BASIS
OF AN “AS IS”, “WHERE 1S”, WITH ANY AND ALL LATENT AND PATENT DEFECTS
AND THAT THERE IS NO WARRANTY BY GRANTOR THAT THE PROPERTY HAS A
PARTICULAR FINANCIAL VALUE OR IS FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

ON ANY REPRESENTATION, STATEMENT, OR OTHER ASSERTION WITH RESPECT )
TO THE PROPERTY CONDITION BUT IS RELYING ON GRANTEE'S EXAMINATION OF
THE PROPERTY. GRANTEE TAKES THE PROPERTY - WITH THE EXPRESS
UNDERSTANDING AND STIPULATION THAT THERE ARE NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED
WARRANTIES. THIS PROVISION SHALL SURVIVE CLOSING AND SHALL BE
INCORPORATED INTO THE DEED.

GRANTOR:

7 ™~ Trustee
Roger M. Moczygemba, Trustee of the
Roger Moczygemba Revocable Living Trust

o o
STATE OF -8
-QIULQL §

COUNTY OF

This instrument was ACKNOWLEDGED before me on theo? 4 day of
2017, by Roger M.. Moczygemba, Trustee of the Roger Moczygemba
Revocable Liging Trust. ~
1977, 7%
otary Public, State of

Z\client files\la vemia investment, He\brian diugosehMdosuments\swd v3.doc
14967-60S
Page2of3




Gr;B/EL

Brian Dlugosch

STATEOF [ RI&5 §
COUNTY OF _Whi{lo~ 5
L5 day of

This instrument was ACKNOWLEDGED before me on the
ij__, 2017, by Brian Dlugosch.
AYNES . *
%P%%G&ts&mm : 9\ ’\ Q &/\/_

A Notary ID# 681891-9

-l

:*i My Commission Expires g YV
{ %95 wmancH24,2018 | 0'5';!@1@: Stateof 10405,
) s e

um.,,'

»
Lty

e

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:

BRIAN DLUGOSCH
1238 FM 237
Yorktown, Texas 78164

Z\client fites\a vemnia Invesiment, llo\brian dlugosch\documents\swd v3.dos
14967-005
Pege3of3



1 .M
Date Received 6| . “k ‘b City of La Vernia
Zoning Change Application

PemitRecgipt No. 102 E. Chihuahua Street
reepaic 310000 C[¢, P.0. Box 225, La Vernia, TX 78121
I (830) 779-4541 » Metro/Fax (830) 253-1198
\D - ‘ ’7«& codeenforcement@lavernia-tx.qgov

Land ownership must be verified with a notarized statement. If the applicant is acting as the agent for
the property owner, the property owner must provide a signed and notarized letter authorizing the
agent to act on their behalf, and the letter must accompany the application.

Name e Texon Dfore FrperdreS

Mailing Address FO_Bo x 3238  Yoridiown ™ by s
b SwT

Telephone b/ $¢ ¥ {50 Y Fax Sb/Sp 9 ¢Y7 2 Mobilejé/?gj 9351/ Email 444 J-erg 1 Sfores. Lpze

Property Address/Location (4% av IQUU( iy Wl Touwes”
Legal Description 4

Name of Subdivision ﬂ'\){,&;\-& 6 Bb’oumiﬁ )G'H'CLM

Lot(s) Block(s) Acreage o (OCD

Existing Use of Property O:\*nj W Toukr™ - (U086 HwWY €7 (ol [Y 782

Proposed Use of Property (attach additional or supporting information if necessary)

Coninitnes Stere +

Zoning Change Request:  Current Zoning O-‘X( Proposed Zoning C - (;2

If “PDD Planned Development District”, check if: ~ Concept Plan or Detail Plan

Reas(c{n for request (please explain in detail and attach additioru\I pagesW)
v Ctind Avts Nt allors o~

Attachments:

Accurate metes and bounds description of the subject property (or other suitable legal description)

Survey exhibit and other appropriate exhibits as deemed necessary by the city including, but not limited to, site
plans, maps, architectural elevations, and information about proposed uses.

Notarized statement verifying land ownership and if applicable, authorization of land owner’s agent to file the
zoning change request.

A denied application is ineligible for reconsideration for one year.
The undersigned hereby requests rezoning of the above described property as indicated:

B oA T degon Cf{/ /(ﬂ/ 3]

Signature of Owner(s)/Agent Date’ /'

5 i For Office Use Only : i
Date of Publication 4 -2 Date of P&Z Public Hearing_| 0 -12 |

Date of 200 Ft Notices 0\ T M Date of Council Public Hearing_ | [ -{4-7
Ordinance No.__| £ I'-lu -0y Approved Denied




la VerniaWell
14086 USGWY &7

PID: 27270
Welil id:

38611 -Loas

Datz Socurce:

APl Number:
County:

Well Depth {ft):
Total Depth (ft}):
Drill Date:

Kelly Bushing Height {ft):
Well Owner:

Type of Well:

Well Number:

Track Number:
State Weil Number:
Water Source Code:
Q Number:

Latitude (DD}
Longitude (DD):

TWDB Groundwater
Database

WILSON

525

525

03/G5/18867

0

City of La Vernia
Withdrawal of Water
well 2

6848103
(G2470004B

29.3556277
-98.114722



SURVEYOR'S NQTE: BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE

TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM GRID-

SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE (NAD 83).
- F HERRERA GRANT
BTSSRI SURVEY NO 6 ...,
. . 20.48'
uasuegae ASSIRACS 15 & \cmrm o
o S R, gor11" £ NRSs SOALE: 1" = 50

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
OF WILSON COUNTY, TEXAS

/

KEITH JOHANSON AND
ROBERT C. ALLEN HI
1.265 ACRE TRACT
VOLUME 1046, PAGE 343
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
OF WILSON CQUNTY, TEXAS

—e— ———
— —

1/2” STEEL ROD
FOUND (C.M.,)

N
8

SURVEYOR'S NOTES:
1. A METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION WAS PREPARED THIS

SAME DATE AS PART OF THIS SURVEY.

STEEL FENCE

C. SLOCK]
BUILDING

POINT OF
BEGINNING

) /IRON PIPE
A FOUND (eM.)

[ CORNER POST C.M. — CONTROLLING MONUMENT
O 1/2" STEEL ROD FOUND
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE)
@ 1/2" STEEL ROD WITH RED
PLASTIC CAP STAMPED 'RPLS
5558" SET
o)
4 0Q
)
i IR®)
k)
I SYLVIA G. VEGA
3 2 ACRE TRACT
2 VOLUME 1216, PAGE 723
| Y] OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
o OF WILSON COUNTY, TEXAS
M
NS
O 8
CONC. l& g
PAD %
Wiy U)
g
§ .
Q




METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION OF A (.66 ACRE TRACT

Being a 0.66 acre tract situated in the F. Herrera Grant, Survey No. 6, Abstract 15, City of La Vernia,
Wilson County, Texas; said 0.66 acre tract surveyed by Jeffrey B. Berger, R.P.L.S. No. 5558 and being more
particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at an iron pipe found (controlling monument) on the north line of U. S. Highway No. 87 at
the southwest corner of a 2 acre tract as described in a conveyance to Sylvia G. Vega recorded in Volume 1216,
Page 713, Official Public Records of Wilson County, Texas, for the southeast corner of herein described tract;

THENCE North 87° 28' 08" West 80.19 feet with said north line of U. S. Highway No. 87 to a 1/2" steel
rod with a red plastic cap stamped “RPLS 5558” set at the southeast comer of a 1.265 acre tract as described in a
conveyance to Keith Johanson and Robert C. Allen recorded in Volume 1046, Page 343, Official Public Records of
Wilson County, Texas, for the southwest corner of the herein described tract; said point being located South 87° 28"
08" East 144.93 feet from a 1/2" steel rod found (controlling monument) at the southwest comer of said 1.265 acre

tract;

THENCE North 01° 59' 07" East 357.66 feet with the east line of said 1.265 acre tract to a 1/2" steel rod
with a red plastic cap stamped “RPLS 5558” set at an angle point of a 17.000 acre tract as described in a conveyance
to Mary F. Hughes and Shirley J. Upchurch recorded in Volume 1918, Page 17, Official Public Records of Wilson
County, Texas at the northeast corner of said 1.265 acre tract, for the northwest corner of the herein described tract;

THENCE South 89° 01' 11" East 80.61 feet generally along a wire fence with the south line of said 17.000
acre tract to a steel fence corner post found on the west line of said 2 acre tract at a southeast corner of said 17.000
acre tract, for the northeast comer of the berein described tract; said point being located South 02° 03' 02" West
20.48 feet from an iron pipe found at the northwest corner of said 2 acre tract and an interior corner of said 17.000
acre wact;

THENCE South 02° 03' 02" West 359.85 feet with said west line of a 2 acre tract to the POINT OF
BEGINNING and containing 0.66 acres.

Surveyor’s Notes:

1. Bearings are based on the Texas State Plane Coordinate System Grid — South Central Zone (NAD 83).
2. Asurvey plat was prepared this same date as a part of this survey.

STATE OF TEXAS  §
July 14, 2021
COUNTY OF WILSON ~ §

It is hereby stated that the above description was prepared from an actual survey on the ground of the 0.66 acre tract

made under my supervision.
J e%’ ? gergt;, Registered Profe?sion'al Land Surveyor No. 5558

) BERGER LAND SURVEYING
) 172 ROSEWOOD DRIVE
& ok LA VERNIA, TEXAS 781214756

Phone: (850) 2174228
TBPLS FIRM NO. 10171400

CA\BergenSURVEY'S 2021\BLS21104_0.66_AC_METES_ AND_BOUNDS.doe



Date Received 6] o “ﬁ ’1/E City of La Vernia
Zoning Change Application

FomiksEEo, 102 E. Chihuahua Street
Fee Paid IM 00 0 P.O. Box 225, La Vernia, TX 78121
(830) 779-4541 = Metro/Fax (830) 253-1198
|0 I 7’{ codeenforcement@lavernia-tx.gov

Land ownership must be verified with a notarized statement. If the applicant is acting as the agent for
the property owner, the property owner must provide a signed and notarized letter authorizing the

agent to act on their b alf, and the letter must accompany the application.

name  |OXMN STOTE e

Mailing Address?o Boy 55% \MK’H\UH '_R( ’12“&’ oy

Te[ephoneﬁUH-SlﬂUL'qSM- Fax}m'«swqt ﬂ'_—lfw Mobile ?)M 455 2‘ " Email ]
Property Address/Location 1Y || Y ku g7 lLa \JQ){th{ "X 7{?’3"

Legal Description
Name of Subdivision _{(Wosd< & Bounds M

Lot(s) Block(s) Acreage 1,3L5D

Existing Use of Froperty Commuwrcia ] — Taturats A%M/w«/
N\

Proposed Use of Property (attach additional or supporting information if necessary)

Conventinee Store + Fuw 0

Zoning Change Request:  Current Zoning (\' Proposed Zoning C"

If “PDD Planned Development District”, check if:  Concept Plan or Detail Plan

Reason for request (please explain in detall and attach additional pWeded)

Qurtenie varj Lotz Not— g o

Attachments:

Accurate metes and bounds description of the subject property (or other suitable legal description)

plans, maps, architectural elevations, and information about proposed uses.

Survey exhibit and other appropriate exhibits as deemed necessary by the city including, but not limited to, site

Notarized statement verifying land ownership and if applicable, authorlzatlon of land owner’s agent to file the

zoning change request.
A denied application is ineligible for reconsideration for one year.

The undersigned hereby requests rezoning of the above described property as indicated:

Stgnature of Owner(s)/Agent Date

, For Office Use Only
Date of Publication 4 ”Vb L\

Date of P&Z Public Hearing i - I'if "l/{

Date of 200 Ft Notices_ “] - H U

Date of Council Public Hearing'g
Ordinance No.___ | 1] 4 H-i Approved Denied

ECE2




Exhibit A

1.265 acre tract of land situated in Wilson County, Texas out of the F. Herrera Grant, Survey No. 6 (A-
15), and being part of that 95.12 acre tract conveyed to the F 4 Cattle Company by deed recorded in
Volume 439, Page 47 of the Deed Records of Wilson County, Texas, said 1.265 acre tract being more
particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING at a 1/2" iron pin found in the north line of U.S. Highway 87 at the southeast corner of said
95.12 acre tract and this tract, being the southwest corner of the Wilson County Water District Property;

THENCE N. 86° 12' 18" W., 144.93 feet along the north line of U.S. Highway 87 to a 1/2" iron pin found at
the southwest corner of this tract, being the southeast corner of that certain 1.500 acre tract described in
deed dated March 21, 1986, from F-4 Cattle Company, Incorporated to Ray E. Smith, of record in Volume
657, Page 516, Official Public Records of Wilson County, Texas;

THENCE along the east line of said 1.500 acre tract, as follows;
N. 02° 54' 30" E., 130.71 feet to a 1/2" iron pin found at an angle point;

N. 24° 54' 31" W., 167.80 feet to a 1/2" iron pin found in fence line in the south line of the John E.
Schraub property, being the northeast corner of said 1.500 acre tract and the northwest corner of this

tract;

THENCE N. 74° 07' 27" E., 236.97 feet with fence alone the south line of said Schraub property to a 1/2"
iron pin found at the northwest corner of said Water District property, being the northeast corner of this

tract.

THENCE S. 03° 05' 24" W., 357.66 feet alone the west line of said Water District property to the PLACE
OF BEGINNING.



easements, restrictions, and reservations, if any, still in effect and appearing of record
relating to the above described property, including, but not limited to:

1.)  Easement described in instrument dated June 28, 1984, from F-4 Cattle
Company, Inc., to John E. Schraub, recorded in Volume 620, Page 785, Deed
Records of Wilson County, Texas.

2.) Mineral and/or Royalty interest reserved in Deed acknowledged on April 18,

1994, from F4 Cattle Co., Inc. to Amazing Grace Baptist Church, recorded in
Volume 850, Page 309, Official Public Records of Wilson County, Texas.

AN =

'ROBERT C. ALLEN Iii

EXECUTED on April 14, 2021.

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF WILSON

This instrument was acknowledged before me by ROBERT C. ALLEN Il on April 14,
2021.

e

BETURN TO:
BRIAN DLUGOSCH
507 E. Main Street
Yorktown, Texas 78164



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The City of La Vernia Planning & Zoning Commission & City Council will hold a public hearing at the request of
The Texan Store Properties, LLC

Property:
1. .507 acres more or less, out of the Francisco Herrera Survey No.6, Abstract No. 15, City of La Vernia, La Vernia, Texas 78121;
(RA)

2. 1.51 acres more or less, out of the Francisco Herrera Survey No. 6, Abstract No. 15, 14138 US Hwy 87 W, Lot 102A, City of La
Vernia, La Vernia, Texas 78121; (C-1)
3. 1.26 acres more or less, out of the Francisco Herrera Survey No. 6, Abstract No. 15, 14114 US Hwy 87 W, Lot 102B, City of La Vernia,

La Vernia, Texas 78121; (C-1)
4. .66 acres more or less, out of the Francisco Herrera Survey No. 6, Abstract No. 15, 14086 US Hwy 87 W, Lot 103, City of La Vernia,

La Vernia, Texas 78121 ; (C-1)
Request: from present classification RA and C-1 to C-2 - - to be used for convenient store and fuel.

Because your property is located within 200 feet of the request, State Law requires that we notify you of the
public hearing. However, the zoning of your property will not be affected. The public hearing process allows
an opportunity to provide your written opinion of the request. This will aid the Planning Commission in making
a recommendation to City Council.

Public hearing for this request is scheduled before the Planning & Zoning Commission & City Council on
Thursday, November 18™ 2021. The meeting will begin at 5:45 PM in the City Hall Council Chambers, 102 E.
Chihuahua St. and are open to the public. To submit written comments please complete the information
below, including your signature, and return by Monday, November 15t 2021 to:

Mail:  City of La Vernia
Brittani Porter
P.0. Box 225
La Vernia, Texas 78121 Email: bporter@lavernia-tx.gov

If you have questions, please call Brittani Porter at (830) 77%“. ;‘)
Ao

T Brittani Porter', City Secretary

YOUR OPINION MATTERS — DETACH AND RETURN

Circle one
I'am (in favor ) (opposed to) the proposed re-zone for the four (4) properties described above - - La Vernia,

Texas 78121.

Name:

Address:

Signature: Date:

Comments:

By State Law — Unsigned submission cannot be counted as official comment.




HARY F. HUGHES
TRACT 2

CALLED 29205 AC,
VoL 1948, Pa. 17
OPRVICT.

:
L

N12041°E 206,90

CAUED 17.00AC,
VoL. 1313, PG. 17
QPRVICT.

H-ﬁ-ﬁ-_._ -

U.S. HiG
gy o vesr

SEY 5/8° SIEQL RERAR
WM ‘usr cap

\‘s,u s/l's‘; Srem
EDAR
ST eap

NoTT
\mum vepre W 207

RIGHT-CF.viAY)

e e——— .
5-‘-~-h-

THE TEXAN ADDITION

7 N
%

CRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

PROPERTIES
1. .507 acres more or less, out of the Francisco
Herrera Survey No.6, Abstract No. 15, City of La
Vernia, La Vernla, Texas 78121 ;
2. 1.51 acres more or less, out of the Francisco
Herrera Survey No. 6, Abstract No. 15, 14138 US Hwy
87 W, Lot 102A, City of La Vernia, La Vernia, Texas
78121;
3. 1.26 acres more or less, out of the Francisco
Herrera Survey No. 6, Abstract No. 15, 14114 US Hwy
87 W, Lot 102B, City of La Vernla, La Vernia, Texas
78121;
4. .66 acres more or less, out of the Francisco Herrera
Survey No. 6, Abstract No. 15, 14086 US Hwy 87 w,
Lot 103, City of La Vernia, La Vernia, Texas 78121 ;

SHEET10F {




The Texan Store Properties
RA/C-1to C-2

Mery Hughes
96 FM1346

La Vernia, Texas 78121

S Ann's Catholic Church
14151 S Hay 8TW
La Vernia, Texas 78121

Sylvia GVega
14026 USHay 87T W
La Vernia, Texas 78121

Mchael E& Sherley J Upchurch
14178 L5 Hay 8TW
La Vemia, Texas 78121

OReilly Auto Enterprises LLC
POBox 9167
Springfield, M0 65801

Texan Store Properties LLC
607 EMain S.
Yorktown, Tx 78164



ORDINANCE NO. 111821-02

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LA VERNIA, TEXAS AMENDING ZONING
CODE CHAPTER 38 AND THE CITY’S OFFICIAL ZONING MAP PROVIDING
FOR THE CHANGE OF ZONING DISTRICT CLASSIFICATION FROM
PRESENT CLASSIFICATION GENERAL COMMERCIAL (C-2) TO
COMMERCIAL RETAIL (C-1) 15010 US HWY 87 W, LOT 101B CITY OF LA
VERNIA, LA VERNIA, TEXAS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, Chapter 211 of the Vernon's Local Government Code empowers a city to enact
zoning regulations and provide for their administration, enforcement and amendment; and

WHEREAS, the City has previously deemed it necessary and desirable to adopt zoning
regulations to provide for the orderly development of property within the City in order to promote
the public health, safety, morals and general welfare of the residents of the City, and

WHEREAS, Chapter 38 of the City of La Vernia Code of Ordinances which constitutes the City’s
zoning code requires property to be zoned in accordance with proper designations as defined
by this ordinance; and

WHEREAS, application has been filed with the City of La Vernia Planning and Zoning
Commission to re-zone properties as more particularly described herein (“Property”); and

WHEREAS, the Property has been zoned as General Commercial (C-2); and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of La Vernia provided adequate
notice and held a public hearing in accordance with Chapter 38 Zoning and has considered the
re-zoning of properties specified herein; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of La Vernia has recommended
approval for the re-zoning of the designated property to Commercial Retail (C-1) and has
confirmed that the re-zoning is uniform and conforms to the plan and design of the City of La
Vernia’s Zoning code; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of La Vernia has also held a public hearing regarding
the re-zoning on affected properties and has issued adequate notice to all the affected parties;
and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of La Vernia believes the re-zoning of affected
properties will not adversely affect the character of the area of the neighborhood in which it is
proposed to locate; will not substantially depreciate the value of adjacent or nearby properties;
will be in keeping with the spirit and intent of the City’s Zoning code; will comply with applicable
standards of the district in which located; and will not adversely affect traffic, public health,
public utilities, public safety and the general welfare of the residents of the City of
La Vernia;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA
VERNIA, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That Chapter 38 and the City's Zoning Map of the City of La Vernia, Texas are
hereby amended as follows:



Change of Zoning District Classification from present classification of General
Commercial (C-2) to Commercial Retail (C-1) for the following property:

1. 48.563 acres more or less, Lot 101 B, City of La Vernia, La Vernia, Texas 78121;

SECTION 2. The caption of this ordinance shall be published one (1) time in a newspaper
having general circulation in the City of La Vernia, Texas.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VERNIA, TEXAS,
ON THIS 18" DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2021.

Robert Gregory, Mayor
City of La Vernia

ATTEST:

Brittani Porter, City Secretary
City of La Vernia

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney's Office

Ordinance No. 102121-01
Rezoning — 14138 US Hwy 87 W, 14114 US Hwy 87 W, 14086 US Hwy 87 W,
Page 2 of 2



U i}& i 'bill\ City of La Vernia
' Zoning Change Application
weaiptio. 102 E. Chihuahua Street
P.O. Box 225, La Vernia, TX 78121
(830) 779-4541 » Metro/Fax (830) 253-1198

-ee Paid

Land ownership must be verified with a notarized statement. If the applicant is acting as the agent for
the property owner, the property owner must provide a signed and notarized letter authorizing the
agent to act on their behalf, and the letter must accompany the application.

Name Lennar Homes of Texas Land and Construction, Ltd.,
Mailing Address 1922 Dry Creek Way, Ste 101, San Antonio, TX 78259

Telephone 830-609-7295 Fax Mobile Email Dustin.Skogman@Lennar.com

Property Address/Location 15010 US HWY 87, La Vernia, TX 78121

Legal Description ) .
Name of Subdivision _City of La Vernia

Lot(s) 101B Block(s) Acreage 48.563

Existing Use of Property C-2

Proposed Use of Property (attach additional or supporting information if necessary) Residential Subdivision

Zoning Change Request:  Current Zoning C-2 Proposed Zoning C-1

If “PDD Planned Development District”, check if. ~ Concept Plan or Detail Plan

Reason for request (please explain in detail and attach additional pages if needed) Zoning size restricts the
development of the acreage to provide residential subdivision homes

Attachments:
X Accurate metes and bounds description of the subject property (or other suitable legal description)

Survey exhibit and other appropriate exhibits as deemed necessary by the city including, but not limited to, site
plans, maps, architectural elevations, and information about proposed uses.

Notarized statement verifying land ownership and if applicable, authorization of land owner’s agent to file the
zoning change request.

A denied application is ineligible for reconsideration for one year.
The undersigned hereby requests rezoning of the above described property as indicated:

Dratzie Skeginarn 10/05/2021
Signature of Ownér(s)/Agent Date

, o For Office Use Only , \
Date of Publication _|6~ 28 -1 Date of P&z Public Hearing t-18.~ 1Y

Date of 200 Ft Notices_|b-28 -3 Date of Council Public Hearing | |- 18-~ 3

Ordinance No._{ | L?"’?/I -0} Approved Denied




Sunday, August 15, 2021

City of La Vernia

“Zoning Change Application”
102 E Chihuahua Street
PO. Box 225, La Vernia, TX 78121

| Bonnie Fern Chessher, agree to allow Lennar Homes act as an agent on my behalf in
the process of Zoning Change on the property of approximate 46.763 acres, know as
15010 US HWY 87W, La Vernia, TX 78121, to forward the process of the already
agreed contract of purchase of the subject property by Lennar Homes, and being by
myself Bonnie Fern Chessher.




Page 1 of 3

| MEALS*MYERS

ENGINEERING & SURVEYING LLC
STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF WILSON
FIELD NOTE DESCRIPTION
OFA
48.526 ACRE TRACT

Being a 48.526 acre tract of land lying in the Francisco Herrera Survey No. 6, Abstract No. 15, Wilson County,
Texas, said 48.526 acre tract being a portion of a 52.404 acre tract of land as described in a Warranty Deed with
Vendor’s Lien to Donald Lee Chessher et ux Bonnie Fern Chessher, dated December 31, 1998, and recorded in
Volume 985, Page 741, Official Public Records of Wilson County, Texas, also being a portion of 4.616 acre tract
of land described in an Executor’s Special Warranty Deed to Bonnie Fern Chessher, dated August 30, 2016, and
recorded in Volume 1928, Page 377, Official Public Records of Wilson County, Texas; said 48.526 acre tract being
more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING: at a 1/2" iron rod found in the north right-of-way line of U.S. Highway 87 for the southwest
corner of the aforementioned 52.404 acre tract, the southeast corner of a 7.776 acre tract of land
as described and recorded in Volume 1035, Page 224, Official Public Records of Wilson County,
Texas, and the southwest corner of the herein described 48.526 acre tract, from which a Texas
Department of Transportation Type I concrete monument found bears N87°49°54W, a distance
of 358.02;

THENCE: leaving the north right-of-way line of the aforementioned U.S. Highway 87, along a west line
of the aforementioned 52.404 acre tract and the east line of the aforementioned 7.776 acre tract,
N07°52°59”E, a distance of 572.91 feet (Record — N09°20°01”E~573.09%) to a 1/2" iron rod
found for the most westerly northwest corner of said 52.404 acre tract and a southwest corner
of an 86.338 acre tract of land as described and recorded in Volume 1567, Page 402, Official
Public Records of Wilson County, Texas, and the northwest corner of the herein described
48.526 acre tract;

THENCE: along a north line of the aforementioned 52.404 acre tract and a south line of the aforementioned
86.338 acre tract, N81°48°04”E, a distance of 1,504.79 feet (Record — N83°15°10”E~1,504.77")
to a 1/2" iron rod found for an interior corner of said 52.404 acre tract, a southeast corner of said
86.338 acre tract, and an interior corner of the herein described 48.526 acre tract;

THENCE: along a northwest line of the aforementioned 52.404 acre tract and the southeast line of the
aforementioned 86.338 acre tract, N40°20°127E, a distance of 475.64 feet (Record —
N41°45°46"E~475.87") to a 1/2" iron rod found in the southwest right-of-way line of Farm to
Market Highway 1346 for the north corner of said 52.404 acre tract, the east corner of said
86.338 acre tract, and the north corner of the herein described 48.526 acre tract, said point lying
in a non-tangent curve to the left;

THENCE: along the southwest right-of-way line of the aforementioned Farm to Market Highway 1346 and
the northeast line of the aforementioned 52.404 acre tract, an arc length of 318.23 feet with said
curve to the left having a radius of 5,764.70 feet, a delta angle of 03°09°46”, and a chord which
bears S61°05°13”E, a distance of 318.19 feet to a 1/2" iron rod found for a point of tangency;

Phone (210) 740-2384 | (830) 931-1269 » TBPE No. F-18576 » TBPLS No. 10194291 « www.mealsmyers.com




THENCE:

THENCE:

THENCE:

THENCE:

THENCE:

THENCE:

THENCE:

THENCE:

Page 2 of 3

continuing along the southwest right-of-way line of the aforementioned Farm to Market
Highway 1346 and the northeast line of the aforementioned 52.404 acre tract, S60°29°54”E, a
distance of 153.25 feet (Record — S59°09°17”E~153.62") to a 1/2" iron rod found for an angle
point, and S64°09°02”E, a distance of 548.81 feet (Record — S62°39°43”E) to a 1/2" iron rod
found for the north corner of Lot 1, Block 1 of the HEB — La Vernia Subdivision, a subdivision
recorded in Volume 11, Page 9, Map Records of Wilson County, Texas, and the east corner of
the herein described 48.526 acre tract;

leaving the southwest right-of-way line of the aforementioned Farm to Market Highway 1346
and the northeast line of the aforementioned 52.404 acre tract, along the northwest line of the
aforementioned Lot 1, S79°04°43”W, a distance of 400.23 feet (Record — S79°04°32”W~400.29)
to a 1/2" iron rod with plastic cap stamped “MBC” found for the northwest corner of said Lot 1
and an interior corner of the herein described 48.526 acre tract;

along the west line of the aforementioned Lot 1, S12°13°15”W, a distance of 259.15 feet (Record
—812°12°32”W~259.13") to a 1/2" iron rod with plastic cap stamped “MBC” found for an angle
point, and S02°26°56™W, a distance of 35.15 feet (Record — S02°48°47”W~35.24") to a 1/2" iron
rod found for the most westerly southwest corner of said Lot 1, the northwest corner of the
aforementioned 4.616 acre tract, and an interior corner of the herein described 48.526 acre tract;

along the north line of the aforementioned 4.616 acre tract and a south line of the aforementioned
Lot 1, S87°47°17”E, a distance of 494.90 feet (Record — S87°48°24”E~495.247) to a 1/2" iron
rod with plastic cap stamped “BPI” found for the northeast corner of said 4.616 acre tract, an
interior corner of said Lot 1, and the northeast corner of the herein described 48.526 acre tract;

along the east line of the aforementioned 4.616 acre tract and a west line of the aforementioned
Lot 1, S02°07°52”W, a distance of 399.49 feet (Record — S02°10°03”W~399.75) to a point in
the north right-of-way line of the aforementioned U.S. Highway 87 for the southeast corner of
said 4.616 acre tract, the most southerly southwest corner of said Lot 1, and a southeast corner
of the herein described 48.526 acre tract, from which a 1/2" iron rod with plastic cap stamped
“BPI” found bears S02°07°52”W, a distance of 0.18 feet;

along the north right-of-way line of the aforementioned U.S. Highway 87 and the south line of
the aforementioned 4.616 acre tract, N87°49°54”W (Record — N86°23°00”W), passing a Texas
Department of Transportation Type IIl monument (aluminum disk) found at a distance of 193.62
feet, a total distance of 203.73 feet to a point for the southeast corner of a 1.094 acre tract of
land as described and recorded in Document No. 2020-99900, Official Public Records of Wilson
County, Texas, and a southwest corner of the herein described 48.526 acre tract, from which a
MAG nail with washer stamped “JPH LAND” bears S02°19°57”W, a distance of 0.25 feet;

leaving the north right-of-way line of the aforementioned U.S. Highway 87 and the south line
of the aforementioned 4.616 acre tract, along the east line of the aforementioned 1.094 acre tract,
NO02°19°57”E, a distance of 242.87 feet (Record — N03°42°33”E~243.26°) to a 1/2" iron rod
found in the southeast line of the aforementioned 52.404 acre tract, for the north corner of said
1.094 acre tract and an interior corner of the herein described 48.526 acre tract;

along the southeast line of the aforementioned 52.404 acre tract and the northwest line of the
aforementioned 1.094 acre tract, S60°26°25”W, a distance of 461.82 feet (Record —
S61°48°42"W~461.57°) to a 1/2" iron rod found in the north right-of-way line of the
aforementioned U.S. Highway 87 for the southeast corner of said 52.404 acre tract, the west
corner of said 1.094 acre tract, the west corner of the aforementioned 4.616 acre tract, and a
southeast corner of the herein described 48.526 acre tract;

Phone (210) 740-2384 | (830) 931-1269 » TBPE No. F-18576 + TBPLS No. 10194291 « www.mealsmyers.com



Page 3 of 3

THENCE: along the north right-of-way line of the aforementioned U.S. Highway 87 and the south line of
the aforementioned 52.404 acre tract, N87°49°54”W, a distance of 2,218.17 feet (Record —
N86°23°00”W ~2,218.74") to the PLACE OF BEGINNING and containing 48.526 acres of

land.

Notes: 1. Basis of Bearing based on the Texas Coordinate System, South Central Zone (4204)
NAD (83).

2. ()-Record calls taken from Volume 985, Page 738, Volume 1928, Page 377, Document
No. 2020-99900, Official Public Records of Wilson County, Texas, and Volume 11, Page
9, Map Records of Wilson County, Texas.

3. A survey exhibit of even date accompanies this Field Note Description.

I, Paul L. Myers, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that the
above field notes were prepared using information obtained by an on the ground survey made

under my supervision in September 2021.

o 2 Rl e

Paul L. Mvers
Registered Professional Land Surveyor
No. 6490 — State of Texas

Job #21124
October 1, 2021
PLM

Phone (210) 740-2384 | (830) 931-1269 » TBPE No. F-18576 « TBPLS No. 10194291 « www.mealsmyers.com



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The City of La Vernia Planning & Zoning Commission & City Council will hold a public hearing at the request of
Lennar Homes of Texan Land and Construction, Ltd.

Property: 48.563 acres, located at 15010 US HWY 87 La Vernia, Texas 78121.
Request: zoning size restricts the development of the acreage to provide residential subdivision homes.

Because your property is located within 200 feet of the request, State Law requires that we notify you of the
public hearing. However, the zoning of your property will not be affected. The public hearing process allows
an opportunity to provide your written opinion of the request. This will aid the Planning Commission in making
a recommendation to City Council.

Public hearing for this request is scheduled before the Planning & Zoning Commission & City Council on
Thursday, November 18% 2021. The meeting will begin at 5:45 PM in the City Hall Council Chambers, 102 E.
Chihuahua St. and are open to the public. To submit written comments please complete the information
below, including your signature, and return by Monday, November 15 2021 to:

Mail:  City of La Vernia
Brittani Porter
P.0. Box 225
La Vernia, Texas 78121 Email: bporter@Ilavernia-tx.gov

If you have questions, please call Brittani Porter at (830) 77}?4] ext. 3.

[ UVL‘ L/ULJ

Brittani Porter, City Secretary

I

YOUR OPINION MATTERS — DETACH AND RETURN
Circle one
I am ( in favor ) (opposed to) the proposed re-zone for the property described as 15010 US Hwy 87, Lot 101B,
La Vernia, Texas 78121.

Name:

Address:

Signature: Date:

Comments:

By State Law — Unsigned submission cannot be counted as official comment.




SA

F
A 40.526 ACRE TRACT OF LAND LYING IN FRANCISCO HERRERA SURVEY NO. 6, ABSTI

VENDOR'S LIEN TO DONALD LEE CHESSHER ET
VOLUME 985, PAGE
TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A EXECUTOR'S SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED TO BO

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY
0

RACT NO. 15, WILSON COUNTY, TEXAS,
ID 48.526 ACRE TRACT BEING A PORTION OF A 52.404 ACRE TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A WARRANTY DEED WITH

UX BONNIE FERN CHESSHER, DATED DECEMBER 31, 1998, AND RECORDED IN
741, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILSON COUNTY, TEXAS, ALSO BEING A PORTION OF A 4.616 ACRE
NNIE FERN CHESSHER, DATED AUGUST 30,

2016, AND RECORDED IN VOLUME 1928, PAGE 377, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILSON COUNTY, TEXAS.

LOCATION MAP

HOTTOSCALE

Curve Table

PARTNERSHIP, BONMIE FERN CHESSHER, AND NORTH AVERICAN TITLE INSURANCE
COMPANY.

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT AND THE SURVEY ON WHICH [T IS
BASED WERE MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2021 MINIMUM STANDARD DETAIL
REQUIREMENTS FOR ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEYS, JOINTLY ESTABUISHED AND
ADGPTED BY ALTA AND NSPS, AND INCLUOES MEWS 1, 2, 3, 4, , 7{A), 7(81), 8,
11(5), AND 13, OF TABLE A THEREOF. THE FIELDWORK WAS COMPLETED OM
SEPTEMBER 24, 2021.

“, o ——

» RPLS.
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR HO. 6430

DATE OF MAP: OCTOBER 1, 2021

Curve § | Length [ Rodius [ Delto |Chord Length ! Chord Beoring i
i PR
o1 [3m2y 576470 [ 3ovass| mmao | serosise g,
Ir,o‘?fa
Trp »
ey SR> oL W 3
& i3 7. E
') \Q,,,ﬁ (539U 1Ax62)
e PN S60'29'54°E  153.25'
THE BOARD OF TRUSTELS OF THE LA VIRNA & k
BDEPINOLNT SCHOOL DISTRICT cuasn oy
v&’wev, FG, 402 O e Wit
B o
coxcRere |
& fieriray .
o S64°09'02°E  548.81
B
77) , APPROIMATE LARTS &F O
(uasT10T !”;504-79 Zone A
nB1I'4B 04
1/2° @ON k0D 7
PLASTIC - 4.
€hp 3D (g R A 25
“wpet 70’04 12, 40
£ L TRIVAD A e stk E) pnv'” ///
Ll el) sewth (5wl ——=C]] , A
ACRES e 1 1 sy N td " .
- 3 A 1/ =2
(21w 21yl ! pa I -~
S121315°W 259,15 e S S T P
. -~ DOMALD LEE CHESSHER ET UX (soraxerw 3524) AP STANPID & HEB =LA VRN SUZDMSION
L 7ot BONNIE FERN CHESSHER Menind! . " % 1/ mem aco Vs
ooy - P REMAINING PORTION OF S02'26'56"W  35.15 (OF 7 cgs Gy asziy o suur [P
_____ o (52.404 ACRES) Ao taa1s o (o3 SB74T17E  494.90 7w oyl foc 1a . 91)
——— - VOL. 985, PG, 738 A % ¥ RN CHESS) 9
IS i —— OPRN.C, wirw £+ \{l i b BT S " IR o T
) [ - — — T CASCUNT " re ey
SCHEDULE B, FLEM 10: ——"':':—rﬁ;-l\ 15010 U.S. HIGHWAY 87 Sult o Ioas A ol B i) e 18 s sy
. CHANNEL [ASEMENTS 1D THE STATE OF TEXAS, DATED MAY 23, 1954 — o LA VERNW, TX 78121 VoL Je2 re 377 ' OPRWC. oTIW 352957
ANO RECCROED I VOUUME 292, PAGE 377 OF THE DEED RECORDS — oRmE i O dl) j  @mnewx S, 5
OF WLSON COUNTY, TEXAS. (AFFECTS SUBUECT TRACT, SHOWN p P | |502‘07'52 W 390.49
HEREOH), NEE. i £ o £e 20" neeme. v } | = NOZ19'57°E jl |
9. RIGHT OF WAY EASTMENT TO CUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC H HAnEL CASEMINE N T o o 242.87' ! 15" wlanr Exvl
COOPERATIVE, INC., DATED LAY 21, 1557 AND RECCROED N VOLUME Patun P, AT o s A I SOmOMDE [} J@\ﬂ parerze | 18 #% $4)
680, PAGE 540 AND REVISED (N VOLUME €85, PAGE 779 OF THE N o B Vo, 732 #G 207 ormme / TR 20128) I
CFRCAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILSGN COUNTY, TEXAS, (AFFECTS £ ROw, i okwe oAwe 0 it | T3 MmonL STIRICE
* t Ta001 TFE 1 = & - sy APPROIMATT (8eTS OF 6 Ll KR e, 1 re 91
SUBJECT TRACT, SHOWN HEREON). Jabot 1o { - L how o4 Preo o DETAIL A
h. RGHT OF WAY EASEMENT 1O GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC (coxzermt POB T05E o TAVER T i NB7°49'54"W 221817 = @ ol I R
COOPERATIVE, INC., DATED DECEMBER 8, 1592 ANO RECORDED B ] == NBS2I00W 218 iey e H_/‘_*— - . -
VOLUWE B20, PAGE €38 CF THE OFFICUL PUBLIC RECORDS OF A_’,fé{;’.?gl G WAL [OCE OF PAVIVINT —_— C i.._._.., _______
WLSGN COUNTY, TDXAS. (UAY AFFECT SUBJECT TRACT, NOT ABLE TO T— e ;
LOCATE GRAPHICALLY). " . - NB7'49°'54"W 203.73
L RIGHT OF WAY EASEWENT 1O GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRC U.S. HIGHWAY 67 —t S Tows € RUMCR i
COOPERATVE. INC., DATED SEPTEUBER 22, 2017 AND RECORDED (VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W.) (1.094 ACRES)
VOLUVE 2014, PACE 250 OF THE OFNICAL PUBLC RECORDS OF - Do, §2020-93500
WILSON COUNTY, TDUS. (WFECTS SUBJECT TRACT, SHOWN WEREGN). PAWE.
SURVEYDRS NOTES:
1. BASIS OF BIRNG 15 THE TDMAS COCRDMNATE SYSTEW, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE (4204), MAGS3 ™
(zo11).
2. THIS SURVEY WAS CONDUCTED N CONJUNCTION WITH A TITLE COMUITMENT FOR TINE
INSURMNCE ISSUED BY NORTH AMERCAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY CF NO. 114729-001223, ¥oT 10 ScALE
DFECTVE DATE JULY 20, 2021, ISSUE DATE AUGUST 5, 2021, | e B e T_l
3. A PORTION OF THE SURWECT TRACT LES WITHN ZOME A PER THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE
WAP NO. 48433CO1S0C, EFFECTVE DATE WOVIMDCR 26, 2010. LMTS OF ZONE A ARE | 11
APPROXIATE AND TAXEN FROM GIS DATA PROVIDED BY FEWA, WUES DD NOT PERFORU A | 11
4. THE SURUECT TRACT ABUTS THE PUBUC RICHT-OF-WAY OF U.S, HICHNAY 87 AND FML oMWY CAL(N(J. SR, AND CAL
HCHWAY 1346, ] I
5. THE SUBECT TRACT LES WITHN THE CITY LATS OF LA VERNA, TEXAS. voc] Jroz-51200 BONNIE FERN CHESSHER [
6. RECCRD CALLS TAXEN FROM VOLUME §85, PACE 733, VOLUUE 1528, PAGE 377, VOLUME 11, bt HNG 4|
PAGE §, AND DOCUMENT NO. 2020-93300, DEED AND PLAT RECGROS OF WILSON COUNTY. (‘."l.! ACRES) I
TEXAS. | VoL 1923, Po. 377
7. DISTANCES SHOWN HEREDN ARE SURFACE. | OPRWC. Mo
B. FELD WORK WAS COUPLETED SEFTEWBER 24, 2021.
200 100 0 200 I
55 = S—— 1ot Ty m
T0:  LENNAR HOMES OF TEXAS LAND AND CONSTRUGTION, LID., A TEXAS LMITED | v Y

LEGEND
I
@  — /2 mon #oo founa watss |
it e 1/2° @ow ¥co wind
O DR Ty s st " sz G Snarco
- — ur Rt 507 19'37°W, 0.23 35751, o'
O — oM POt ! i
0] — TOLLFHONE PIDCSTAL i i s e e e P |
oo N i
- ——— = wooo foxe
————  — wac rDRE
————  — owa L ovE

208 J21124 OCTOSER 1, 7021

M]‘\fl MEALS A MYERS

ROW — RICHT-OF - WAY
] —PUKE Of BEGIING
BV — T




Lennar Homes
C-2to C-1

Elizabeth Ann Cofield
528 FM 1346
La Vernia, Texas 78121-4236

FLP Development LLC
PO Box 10
La Vernia, Texas 78121

HEB Grocery Company LP
Property Tax Dept.
PO Box 839999
San Antonio, Texas 78283-3999

The Board of Trustees La Vernia ISD
13600 US Hwy 87 W
La Vernia, Texas 78121

Tommy G Jr & Gail L Beaver
7545 Hwy 87 E
San Antonio, Texas 78263

Melba L & Vernan F Ramzinski
3194 CR 361
Adkins, Texas 78101

Vicki L Trevino
15144 US Hwy 87 W
La Vernia, Texas 78121

Elizabeth Ann Cofield
528 FM 1346
La Vernia, Texas 78121-4236



10/13/21, 1:32 PM Wilson CAD Map Search

Wi Nehos

TR A £ )
/f’ ovl 3 /% 5
i '
! / 4o -~
\ 12380 - K, oy -
/ \, -
/ Y.
/ N
% | ! I~ ik
vl —_— i, L0 Ve,

Yo,

hitps://propaccess.trueautomation.com/mapSearch/?cid=27&p=35213 1/2



ORDINANCE NO. 111821-03

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LA VERNIA, TEXAS AMENDING ZONING
CODE CHAPTER 38 AND THE CITY’S OFFICIAL ZONING MAP PROVIDING
FOR THE CHANGE OF ZONING DISTRICT CLASSIFICATION FROM
PRESENT CLASSIFICATION GENERAL RESIDENCE (R-2) TO
COMMERCIAL RETAIL (C-1) 100 MICAH PT RD., LOT 2L, SEC 2, 0.276
ACRES, CITY OF LA VERNIA, LA VERNIA, TEXAS; AND PROVIDING FOR
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, Chapter 211 of the Vernon’s Local Government Code empowers a city to enact
zoning regulations and provide for their administration, enforcement and amendment; and

WHEREAS, the City has previously deemed it necessary and desirable to adopt zoning
regulations to provide for the orderly development of property within the City in order to promote
the public health, safety, morals and general welfare of the residents of the City, and

WHEREAS, Chapter 38 of the City of La Vernia Code of Ordinances which constitutes the City's
zoning code requires property to be zoned in accordance with proper designations as defined
by this ordinance; and

WHEREAS, application has been filed with the City of La Vernia Planning and Zoning
Commission to re-zone properties as more particularly described herein (“Property”); and

WHEREAS, the Property has been zoned as General Residence District; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of La Vernia provided adequate
notice and held a public hearing in accordance with Chapter 38 Zoning and has considered the
re-zoning of properties specified herein; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of La Vernia has recommended
approval for the re-zoning of the designated property to Commercial Retail (C-1) and has
confirmed that the re-zoning is uniform and conforms to the plan and design of the City of La
Vernia's Zoning code; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of La Vernia has also held a public hearing regarding
the re-zoning on affected properties and has issued adequate notice to all the affected parties;
and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of La Vernia believes the re-zoning of affected
properties will not adversely affect the character of the area of the neighborhood in which it is
proposed to locate; will not substantially depreciate the value of adjacent or nearby properties;
will be in keeping with the spirit and intent of the City’s Zoning code; will comply with applicable
standards of the district in which located; and will not adversely affect traffic, public health,
public utilities, public safety and the general welfare of the residents of the City of
La Vernia;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA
VERNIA, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That Chapter 38 and the City's Zoning Map of the City of La Vernia, Texas are
hereby amended as follows:



Change of Zoning District Classification from present classification of General Residence
(R-2) to Commercial Retail (C-1) for the following property:

1. 0.276 acres more or less, Lot 2L, SEC 2, City of La Vernia, La Vernia, Texas 78121;

SECTION 2. The caption of this ordinance shall be published one (1) time in a newspaper
having general circulation in the City of La Vernia, Texas.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VERNIA, TEXAS,
ON THIS 18" DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2021.

Robert Gregory, Mayor
City of La Vernia

ATTEST:

Brittani Porter, City Secretary
City of La Vernia

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney's Office

Ordinance No. 102121-01
Rezoning - 14138 US Hwy 87 W, 14114 US Hwy 87 W, 14086 US Hwy 87 W,
Page 2 of 2



dotloop signature verification: dtlp.us/mwul-mgSv-2dwiv

Date Received City of La Vernia
. _ Zoning Change Application
PemitReceigiMo_ 102 E. Chihuahua Street
Fee Paid [00.00 P.0. Box 225, La Vernia, TX 78121
L (830) 779-4541 = Metro/Fax (830) 253-1198

Land ownership must be verified with a notarized statement. If the applicant is acting as the agent for
the property owner, the property owner must provide a signed and notarized letter authorizing the
agent to act on their behalf, and the letter must accompany the application.

Name |exarcade Solutions, LLC

Mailing Address 166 Big Oak Dr

Telephone 2104008700  Fax Mobile 2104008700  Email zdeptawa@gmail.com

Property Address/Location 100 Micah Point Rd La Vernia, Tx 78121

Legal Description

Name of Subdivision MICAH POINT, LOT 2L, SEC 2, ACRES 0.276

Lot(s) Lot 2L Block(s) Sec 2 Acreage 0.276

Existing Use of Property Vacant Land

Proposed Use of Property (attach additional or supporting information if necessary) Commercial Bldg

Zoning Change Request: Current Zoning R2 Proposed Zoning C2

If “PDD Planned Development District”, check if:  Concept Plan or Detail Plan

Reason for request (please explain in detail and attach additional pages if needed)

Potential buyer wants it for a variety of commercial purposes, Would like to build an aesthetically pleasing multi-use commercial building for THE SHED, LLC storage and baked goods and equipment.

Attachments:

Accurate metes and bounds description of the subject property (or other suitable legal description)

Survey exhibit and other appropriate exhibits as deemed necessary by the city including, but not limited to, site
PLAT plans, maps, architectural elevations, and information about proposed uses.

Notarized statement verifying land ownership and if applicable, authorization of land owner's agent to file the

zoning change request.

A denied application is ineligible for reconsideration for one year.

The undersigned hereby requests rezoning of the above described property as indicated:

dotloop verified
Zacharny Pettans TESBBMYCLPCG-MINK 10/13/2021
Signature of Owner(s)/Agent o Date
i For Office Use Onl
Date of Publication __| [ - )4 - u X ™ Date of P&Z Public Hearing_| [~[4 -
Date of 200 Ft Notices. (- %'T/I Date of Council Public Hearing -0~
Ordinance No. | L m:[ -0 Approved Denied

Cldt (081



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The City of La Vernia Planning & Zoning Commission & City Council will hold a public hearing at the request of
Texarcade Solutions, LLC.

Property: 0.276, located at 100 Micah Point Rd., La Vernia, Texas 78121.

Request: potential buyers want it for a variety of commercial purposes. Would like to build an aesthetically
pleasing multi-use commercial building for The Shed, LLC storage and baked goods and equipment.

Because your property is located within 200 feet of the request, State Law requires that we notify you of the
public hearing. However, the zoning of your property will not be affected. The public hearing process allows
an opportunity to provide your written opinion of the request. This will aid the Planning Commission in making
a recommendation to City Council.

Public hearing for this request is scheduled before the Planning & Zoning Commission & City Council on
Thursday, November 18 2021. The meeting will begin at 5:45 PM in the City Hall Council Chambers, 102 E.
Chihuahua St. and are open to the public. To submit written comments please complete the information
below, including your signature, and return by Monday, November 15t" 2021 to:

Mail:  City of La Vernia
Brittani Porter
P.0O. Box 225
La Vernia, Texas 78121 Email: bporter@Ilavernia-tx.gov

|8

If you have questions, please call Brittani Porter at (830) 77 41 ext.ri). ’

I Bri anilPort‘er, City Secretary

YOUR OPINION MATTERS — DETACH AND RETURN

Circle one
I am (in favor ) (opposed to) the proposed re-zone for the property described as 100 Micah Point Rd , Lot 2L,

Sec 2, La Vernia, Texas 78121.

Name:

Address:

Signature: Date:

Comments:

By State Law — Unsigned submission cannot be counted as official comment.




Vil CWIDR OF Tl ANE SeCAN On T U NOPENEG SR THAAR
4 (Y .—r.«vv\kunn«a AL

.-—a_dww.us.m.nu..._u»u
Rt E 20589 =
AR | —— e e een

/ff@

s
WMWW

VTERSTE i 0% 13 ra g

DITORE ML TS UNDERSGNED JIGaTTY O RS DAY ATRSONiL?
APPOARED 2. p v T LW T 35 TO OC TR
PLRSCN WS NAGE 15 SUGSCATYE T T FIRTOMMG 2rTT L Min
ATINGWLICIO) 16 U TWAT I8 ExTOLTTD T Rl FOR DA FURegs0s)
AD COCIOTRATIONG TefREN £Pn0sin

AN NN MY B0 LD 20, O gt tee L by g
RET: R YO T

iaeaz

LRATIRE AT
Yo FEHITS WEANTIM,

uvuhhﬁuﬁo,.ﬂﬂ_.st,\.ﬂmn#ﬂhxn.ﬁv.. PARENIRTELS
ARC PRI BLCOWD BUFRAMATON,

BRI PUOSC A T T
fHE ST OF jouT
FESING LOT CONDGURATION Y COImASTICY D RTS:

QNS ML OF L01 2, 008 AT
LUTDIATON, IV ST Lh VIRehe, WLTON
SEUY, TEXAS MIDORTED & VDAULL 3,
FACT 53 OF §if WASTA COUNTY mAl
FECOr

|
%s

3
{

3
"
]
<
~{
-
b
~
2
o
-
3

LIS

3 ADTCHING T SSAL FRCK FEwA OO0
INDUUNLE, BATL Laf wo. 4Btase G &, TR
TRACT 0L Wik 00T L {IRELS BINRWKNES To
CF ZUYSOE MR-TEan RO,

4. THERL I 22 HELDNG SETSaDe LuEs asas
UL 2350 DXCCPT A LOT 7, wtod 1S £ ar
TnDNG SI15agy, v AING T, ML [GSHRAY HO.
Nw 4.% WL wnoorm.urlwu 10 WHIN N 18
TR BLDONATTD &Y futuar K04, 5 RDHASIC
Bsﬂ:-.x.xg«rﬂﬂu.éhﬁmg +03 AcmEsk
I Duione, RTonn LG AW it 2 107 Zonhy of ety
DES M DT JUIDES SITRACK UM AlT A o Iy O i
AR LT (A3 DIEIPT 15 Sior Gorrsut, o s 7 U 10 § aror i
- 5

2
PO A4 1S PUIT UTLITY FASEWENTS fofyid AR e a) | nes
TR FRONT OF AL 0078 CLCEAT 707 LG1 20 wodd nx

.

ANTIGEY
ALMUN 200 03,

LoT 2

SISVD D3l

SLRIL R EBC00ET

F3 0T8I ASTRUL 13

ATEFT

o
JC CTINSY THAT TN IOV FLANIS R 20ATIG SOAMmEcH o
nm_....ﬂ‘w. LA VERR, TEZAS Sub SPPRSVID TS ALAT 20 SUBAT

VAT & 3 PSS YTUTY CASDUERT AONG F, 1L 2 . EAmAL,

WENTAY N4 YR 5 m&.gdﬁci 755 " P

Wﬂ( THE 15° LI DISINALEL A5 FUDST Mo = 1H.10 Pufnﬂ...ﬂ «hmnﬂaﬂﬁaﬂ%.ﬁ?nmqﬁ%ﬁ uu..aﬁu .wrdsu;l\:

D DAY 1D WOIN T, HONWAY WD, 775 = SF THE O &F La VTR, M _Zo | B4y oF L= R AR,

THERE ART ALSQ &' PLBUC URLITY PASCUENTE s g Tl e AL
L JACRS el LS OF 4L (0T GVCER WUEnT KOTL =3 w b

JDiE vl Sis Eirey

Gfa Lor [ i Sy P
5 GVTC YO HAVE A 3 WOT [ISTIRG SASEUEMT (i o . .8 o CURIUHT, FURETS A0 10eH COMIERSR
A4 0L CROSENGY 21 Wi ELLOTRAC LMY AnE =] Tancm actz mw” . Ao w..od.\_. i
iy L 7f_r.l.a.l..rn St S, R no gy
Z § ar. TIRY

2, AL UMLTY CAHDITS 44K FOT 3 s

CONSTRUCTLN, WANIINAMCE (HCLUGUG ool Lyt >~

Kol 1 ,q.wrz...__. OF TAILS M) OTuER -

CISTAATIONSY, RERGNG ©F WETERS, AN BEPam OF .

LU AT WG LRERTACEAD. GLTRed. |Ewu.f i

&2,

(5 BPAVIW T 28148 vu... 23 il
oM, MHIGHYRY NO, FPE AN e or v cons
(710" ROG) 16 .....”.._ E.«wﬂ..&mu,..... THAT TRE WRATIN WEEANT WG %

AT A SCL OF OTTEEL AT 3

WILION ety ¥
L a2 4 B

— ..
Gy o " el >
S g g™ i .
. SEPN 1, CIEKERSKI LT U TQ & » ™ ® LR . : . S
S NI SUMOVIION PLAT CF LDIS 24 TNAVUCH 24, MSbie 71 SUSCNRYGH,
3 e Oy o W voma : it 3 TOENON 2. SUBMTIES 10 NGO AMRONEE [7f GoNtne: LEr ST
N GTE/198T 12T SITANY SEATR CASEMINY) ;! BT R o B,
BESUDONEICH PLAT : e e
ESTARIIENG 1615 TA — % = AGTRT YR TRICATIIE VALY DAL SoUP., 88
WiIAY SOIMT SUECWISOH, ATonoi 2 &
STY OF 1A VIRIM, WLSC COAENY, 145 m
) MARY BATIRE BT AL 10 -
L BN L OTLALA o9 » &
Q&7 NSRS B 2
% -
o e - i A Soar EAU AL MEN [¢ ST SRESENTS:
- X % aea pasy ————— a1 Vo = B
ST e D S A T - L T UNDEROVIETD, A RESSTORTD SIRAFERIOINA, LD HUMESYOR M THE
A b Ty fog TN GF TEVAT, GCRCEY QTAT SRAT 78 TE DL B K e
) PAEAUEOCE DS DAL TS TRUE ANT CERMEETLY WAIT Anit © PO
24 LHEU N RCIUAL ST OF THE PACDIRIY wACK Lnots Uv ImCiasion
£ QN YR SHOONO U THAT DT COMIER Mawuiaxts win v 23020
s CISTH U SUPTRIOH, E
E4 W
f< £
S By =
Seery, MM LUTIRE 1 4 TO ~ - RAL SMH, LS, 0 ST
J._mw A el s ) TP TO e DRNIET AT
NS areiedr liso iy N d
e e
uu‘r.fu— e h uﬂ
I~ % BLYORE A, THY, INCERSCHDD MUDOTTY O THS My PORSCN
penese i B SPRCRE) XYL Dy X
Bl Mk o i PRS0 WHOLE Ll S SL0LCRRCS 10 e o
YA T o T ) ATENGMIDCIY 10 MZ TMAT 1 CXESUTTD Thg
HTMR Pt (et hias = Toxe AND CONSIUANITS ACADN DHVESLD,
] hE e B
"I]]EII,.EE ..hlm “ =ty N.llm.ﬂ uy SH?GU( tu%”.ﬁ & OTEL N S maror
s ersanen] o 3 ITUASIG PORY e = -
¥ B2 g WA 0, NTUAUSCH, 20237, '
68 SGETAT . et @ e 0 TEETe tlliacnaen
NEY T T s i Tak 1) s s o & 0] Bk sor NS O/RNEET a4z ) RAERS el 13,308 Ny o topag
.5_5»m 5, e iR
< m et {
- 3 {
2" TR XIS K FUTCH, KON, TO (I PUEnasy-, el H pLsSe Jid
P T wae O e T %) J_\l“q.d...[ e i (SRR oia i
~ TS sammw o @ WLACN COUNTY GLED RCSIFUS
~ [Ty SEY U PLASTIC
oy . 5 IR Sutor
’ FoM. MIGHEAY NO. 775 m 1/2° FICK ROQ FOUIY Wi M ASTT
7 (110" RO.W.) ¥ STePD R SomoY
i 1727 MON KO CAAID
IR e AR
K Ui SEUTHE NS HCHHAY 8¢ £aST
= & e athuo P.0. DOY te33
06 DRARAZE DISCUING
5 SAN MARCOS, TEXAS TR636
& — I TLLCTRE pastunnT (312) 306-2%2c
by TN (IR _[EOPSICEl W coron wvaet o
= 0] TN 2y vy us.0z oL HDWG TORACK e
H LA 6 LRt
~ ] £ R ot M U . REPLAT €F W01 2. WaCAN
o .h 5 ...Fﬁw_w?m#! PO SUGHVTN, ESTABLISIONG
S ) B ROy Wl BTN LOTS 24~21, MICAH FOINT
ST I, e ) L ST Ef BAAST SUBDIVISION, SECTION
gxe B = o 3 R T e crry oF 1 VERNTY,
% B6%, O 7 T R VILSOR COUNTY, TEEAS




Texarcade Solutions
R-2 to C-1

Smartchoice Builders LLC
702 Richland Hill Dr. #760248
San Antonio, Texas 78245

SHOW LLC
274 Riverview Rd
McQueeney, Texas 78123

Arobinett LLC
603 Oak Haven .
Seguin, Texas 78155

Best Waste Systems Inc.
105 Legacy Ranch Dr.
La Vernia, Texas 78121

Smartchoice Builders LLC
702 Richland Hill Dr. #760248
San Antonio, Texas 78245

SHOWLLC
274 Riverview Rd
McQueeney, Texas 78123

TR PAPE LLC
603 Oak Haven
Seguin, Texas 78155

The Board of Trustees LV ISD
13600 US Hwy 87 W
La Vernia, Texas 78121

Smartchoice Builders LLC
702 Richland Hill Dr. #760248
San Antonio, Texas 78245

McBee Micah Pt 2C Prop. LLC
10274 FM 775
La Vernia, Texas 78121

HLJTM Properties LLC
10274 FM 775
La Vernia, Texas 78121



City Council Meeting
Agenda ltem

Meeting Date: 11-18-2021

O Presentation (O Discussion X Discussion/Action
OOrdinance [Resolution OOther:
AGENDA ITEM:

Awarding-eontract O Street-Projects G] Mb {Lﬂ(/ F‘L+(A

DISCUSSION:

CPlincrease to Garage Fees. The CPI for this year was calculated to 5.39%, their
recommendation is 5% due to the contract. Reference Section 10A Rate Adjustment — CPI-U
Adjustment (See Attached)

BUDGET IMPACT:

This will be a 5% increase to all garbage rates

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Ordinance per contract

Attachments

e Section 10A of contract
e QOrdinance 111821-03
e |etter of increase



Rental Fee $ 5.00 per day

Haul Fee — 20 yard $515.00
Haul Fee — 30 yard $545.00
Haul Fee — 40 yard ' $575.00
Haul Fee — Receiver Box  $575.00
Disposal Fee $ 35.00 per ton

The Service Provider will negotiate agreements with each Commercial, Industrial, and Multi-
Family Residential Unit on an individual basis regarding Roll-Off Services to be provided. The
Roll-Off Services will be billed directly to such Commercial, Industrial, or Multi-Family
Residential Unit and will be collected by the Service Provider. The Roll-Offs provided pursuant
to this Section 9.C. must be located within the City in accordance with City ordinances and
policies. The above rates do not include franchise fees or taxes.

D. Bulky Items. For Services provided to Single-Family Residential Units pursuant to Section
7.A., the Service Provider shall charge (1) monthly collection rate of $1.00 per month, (2) trip
charge for late set out or call back of $185.00 per trip, and (3) excess volume of $5.00 per cubic
yard. Services not provided for in Section 7.A., such as White Goods, Construction and Demolition
Waste, property clean up or land clearing, will be negotiated separately and will incur a minimum
fee of $50.00 per item.

SECTION 10. RATE ADJUSTMENT.
A. CPI-U Adjustment. On each anniversary date of this Agreement, the Service Provider shall

have the right, in its sole discretion and upon giving prior notice to the City, to increase or decrease
the rates set forth in Section 9 hereof (the “Initial Rates™) in accordance with the CPI-U. The rates
for all services shall escalate at a rate equal to the rise of the Consumer Price Index (“CPI-U”) for
All Urban Consumers, US City Average, All Items, 1982-84=100, as prepared by the United States
Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics (“BLS”), or its successor, for the most recent
twelve (12) month period for which such index is available. The annual increases shall be applied
on each anniversary date of this Agreement and shall never cause the rates to increase by more
than five percent (5%) in any twelve (12) month period during the Term of the Agreement.

B. Operating Cost Adjustment. In addition to the rate adjustments provided for in Section
10.A., at any time during the term of this Agreement, the Service Provider may petition the City

for additional rate and price adjustments at reasonable times on the basis of material or unusual

13



ORDINANCE NO. 111821-04

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LA VERNIA, TEXAS, AMENDING
ORDINANCE NO. 122419-01; PROVIDING FOR AN INCREASE IN SOLID
WASTE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL FEES FOR RESIDENTIAL,
HOUSEHOLD, COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL REFUSE BASED ON THE 5.00
% CPI -U ADJUSTMENT WITH WASTE CONNECTIONS, INC; PROVIDING A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of La Vernia hereby finds and determines that all collection,
conveyance, transportation and disposal of residential, household, commercial and industrial
refuse and solid wastes within the city limit s of La Vernia should be franchised by the Cityto
an exclusive provider.

WHEREAS, the La Vernia City Council entered into an Exclusive Franchise Agreement by
and between Waste connections, Inc., formally known as Progressive Water Solutions of
TX, Inc. and the City of La Vernia beginning November 1, 2019 and concluding October 31,
2024; and

WHEREAS, the La Vernia City Council agreed to CPI price adjustments, per criteria outlined
on page 13 in section 10, rate adjustment of original agreement, dated November 1, 2019.

WHEREAS, the Agreement established rates for collection of solid waste for Single Family
Residential Units, Handicapped Residential Units, Commercial, Multifamily, and Multifamily
Residential Unit Collections, Special Collections and Services; and Construction and
Demolition Waste; and

WHEREAS, the rates charged to residential and commercial customers for Solid Waste
Disposal fees are adjusted annually by the Consumer Price Index for all Urban Consumers
(CPI-U); and

WHEREAS, Waste Connections, Inc. requested rate increase to include recycling for
residential and commercial handheld customers, to take effect on January 1, 2022; and

WHEREAS, any increase in rates must be approved by City Council; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF LA VERNIA, TEXAS,
THAT:

.
SOLID WASTE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL RATES AND CHARGES

The following rates shall apply for solid waste handling services within the City of La Vernia.
Effective January 1, 2022.

Single Family Residential:

For the Services provided to Single-Family Residential Units under Section 4 hereof, the Service
Provider shall charge (i)(A) $16.30 per month for each Single-Family Residential Unit utilizing one
(1) Roll-Out and one (1) Recycling Container, or (B) $14.03 per month for each Single-Family
Residential Unit receiving the senior citizen rate (head of the household is 65 years of age or older),



plus (ii) $8.58 per month for each additional Roll-Out utilized by such Single-Family Residential Unit,
plus (iii) $3.79 per month for each additional Recycling Container utilized by such Single Family
Residential Unit. These rates apply to Single-Family Residential Units that are located within the
City’s corporate limits and billed by the City for water and sewer services.”

Commercial:
Container Size One Collection Per Two Collections Per Three Collections
Week Week Per Week
One (1) Roll-Out $20.19* N/A
Two (2) Roll-Outs $27.84* N/A
Three (3) Roll-Outs $36.95*
2 Cubic Yards $69.95 $139.85
3 Cubic Yards $85.10 $166.29
4 Cubic Yards $96.33 $173.46
6 Cubic Yards $111.51 $228.29 $402.83
8 Cubic Yards $143.84 $267.88 $478.37
10 Cubic Yards $171.55 $316.70 $565.54
Extra Pickups $88.19 $146.97 $293.95
Lock Bars $17.53
Casters $17.53

*Recycling is included in commercial handheld customers.
Roll-Off Services.

“Delivery Fee: $173.25 per Roll-Off
Rental Fee: $5.78, per Roll-Off, per day
Disposal Fee: $40.43 per ton

Haul Fees:

20 Yard Roll-Off $594.83 per haul
30 Yard Roll-Off $629.48 per haui
40 Yard Roll-Off $664.13 per haul

Extra Roll-Offs

Delivery/Exchange Fee: $173.25 per Roll-Off delivery or exchange
Rental Fee: $5.78 per Roll-Off, per day

Disposal Fee: $40.43 per ton

Haul Fees:

20 Yard Roll-Off $594.83 per haul
30 Yard Roll-Off $629.48 per haul
40 Yard Roll-Off $664.13 per haul

.
CUMULATIVE

This Ordinance shall be cumulative of all provisions of ordinances of the City of La Vernia,
Texas, except where the provisions of the Ordinance are in direct conflict with the provisions of

Ordinance No. 111821-05
Page 20f 3



such ordinances, in which event the conflicting provisions of such ordinances are hereby repealed.
Any and all previous versions of this Ordinance to the extent that they are in conflict herewith are
repealed.

.
SEVERABILITY

It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the phrases, clauses,
sentences, paragraphs, and sections of this Ordinance are severable, and if any phrase, clause
sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance shall be declared unconstitutional by the valid
judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality shall not affect
any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of this Ordinance, since
the same would have been enacted by the City Council without the incorporation in this Ordinance
of any such unconstitutional phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section.

Iv.
EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage, approval and
publication as provided by law.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of November 2021.

Robert Gregory, Mayor
City of La Vernia

ATTEST:

Brittani Porter, City Secretary
City of La Vernia

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney
City of La Vernia

Ordinance No. 111821-05
Page 30of 3



Waste Connections La Vernia Information
Current New Rates New Rate Current Difference
Regular Resident Traslf $ 14.11 S 14.82 | S 16.30 1535 | § 0.95
Senior Residental S 13.36 S 14.03 | S 14.03 13.72 | S 0.31
Resident Recycle S 379 S 3981 S 4.38 342 | S 0.96
Commerical Totes
1 Cart S 17.48 § 1835 S 20.19 S 20.19
2 Carts S 2410 S 2531 | S 27.84 S 27.84
3 Carts S 3199 S 33.59 | § 36.95 S 36.95
WASTE CONNECTION
Frontload Current Current Rates Frontload Currer
Lifts per week

Cont Size 1 2 3 Cont Size

2 S 60.56 S 121.09 2

3 S 73.68 § 143.97 3

4 S 83.40 § 150.18 4

6 S 96.54 § 19766 S 348.77 6

8 S 12453 S 231.96 S 414.17 8

10 S 14852 S 274.20 S 489.65 10
Extra Pickups S 76.35 S 127.25 S 254.50 Extra Pickups
Lock Bars S 15.18 Lock Bars
Casters S 15.18 Casters
Frontload Current New Rates Frontload Currer

Lifts per week

Cont Size 1 2 3 Cont Size

2 S 63.59 S 127.14 2

3 S 7737 S 151.17 3

4 S 8757 S 157.69 4

6 $ 101.37 S 207.54 S 366.21 6

8 S 130.76 S 24353 S 434.88 8

10 5 15595 S 28791 S 514.13 10
Extra Pickups S 80.17 S 13361 S 267.23 Extra Pickups
Lock Bars S 15.94 Lock Bars
Casters S 15.94 Casters

W n W n

wvrW»nn W nnunm v n

65.84
80.10
90.67
104.95
135.39
161.47
48.84

16.50
16.50

69.95
85.10
96.33
111.51
143.84
171.55
88.19
17.53
17.53

CITY OF LA VERNIA
Current Rates
Lifts per week

2

131.65
156.51
165.20
214.89
252.15
298.10

97.68

v n nWn
v W N Wn

New Rates
Lifts per week
2

139.85
166.29
173.46
228.29
267.88
316.70
146.97

W W n
wr N NN

383.64
450.27
532.33
146.52

402.83
478.37
565.54
293.95




Frontload Current

Cont Size

00 O bW N

10
Extra Pickups
Lock Bars
Casters

w0 Wn»nnnnn

CITY OF LA VERNIA

Difference on increase

4.11
5.00
5.66
6.56
8.45
10.08
38.35
1.03
1.03

Lifts per week
2
S 8.20
$ 9.78
S 8.26
S 13.40
S 15.73
S 18.60
S 49.29

W W W AN

19.19
28.10
33.21
147.43




Roll Off

Cont Size

20

30

40
Receiver Box

Roll Off

Cont Size

20

30

40
Receiver Box

W N A N

wr 0 N

Haul
515.00
545.00
575.00
575.00

Haul
540.75
572.25
603.75
603.75

Waste Connection

Current
Disp Per Ton  Del Charge
S 3500 S 150.00
S 35.00 S 150.00
S 35.00 S 150.00
S 35.00 S 150.00
Waste Connection
New Rates
Disp Per Ton  Del Charge
S 36.75 S 157.50
S 36.75 S 157.50
S 36.75 S 157.50
S 36.75 S 157.50

Rent fee/day
S 5.00
$ 5.00
S 5.00
$ 5.00

ental fees/day

$

S
S
s

5.25
5.25
5.25
5.25

Roll Off

Cont Size

20

30

40
Receiver Box

Roll Off

Cont Size

20

30

40
Receiver Box

Roll Off

Cont Size

20

30

40
Receiver Box

W N N n

W N N

w N Wn Wn

Haul
594.83
629.48
664.13
664.13

Haul
372.63
440.96
503.11
632.50

Haul
222.20
188.52
161.02

31.63

La Vernia

New Rates
Disp Per Ton  Del Charge
o 40.43 S 173.25
S 4043 S 173.25
S 4043 S 173.25
S 4043 S 173.25

La Vernia

Current Rates

Disp Per Ton Del Charge
S 3850 S 165.00
S 38.50 S 165.00
S 3850 § 165.00
S 3850 § 165.00

La Vernia

Increase Difference

Disp Per Ton Del Charge
S 193 S 8.25
S 193 § 8.25
S 193 S 8.25
S 193 S 8.25

Rent fee/day
S 5.78
S 5.78
S 5.78
S 5.78

lental fees/day

$

S
$
$

5.50
5.50
5.50
5.50

ental fees/day

S

$
$
5

0.28
0.28
0.28
0.28



2

Was 1t CONNECTIONS

October 27, 2021

Mr. Robert Gregory
Mayor

City of La Vernia

102 E. Chihuahua

La Vernia, Texas 78121

Mr. Gregory:

Waste Connections Lone Star, Inc., in conformance with the requirements of our Solid Waste
Services Contract, hereby conveys the rate adjustment document that will become effective on
November 1, 2021.

The adjustment is based on the year-over-year percentage change in the Consumer Price Index
for All Urban Consumers, US City Average, All Items. The pertinent data sources are attached to
this letter and summarized below.

Consumer Price Index
September 2021 - 274.310
September 2020 — 260.280
% Change — 5.39%

Per the 5% maximum increase allowed by the Contract, the rate change will be capped at 5.00::
The 5.00% upward adjustment will take effect on November 1, 2021.

if you have any questions or comments regarding this matter please let me know.

Respectfully,

y A,
/ ﬁ/

Alex Cantu

District Controller
Waste Connections
Seguin, Texas

2010 IH-10 W. Seguin, Texas 504-481-8979



\\;@ S

A

"~
Waste CONNECTIONS

,Curentlhtu Lifts per week/# cans
|Cont size 1 2 3
200 5 6056 |5 12109 N/A
300 |5 7368 (5 14397  N/A
400 | S 8340 (S 15018 N/A
600 |5 9654 |5 19766 S 348.77
B00 | 512453 | S 23193 | § 41417
1000 | 514852 | S 27420 | S 489.65
Extra pickups $ 763585 12725|§ 254 50

R [ SRS TS S

4000 | S575.00 | S 3500 | S 15000 | S 5.00
Receiver Box | $575.00 | $ 3500 | S 15800 | § 5.00
Mews Rates after Increase
iComt size
20.00 |
3000 5.25
40.00 5.25
Receiver Box 525

2010 IH-10 W. Seguin, Texas 504-481-8979




r
1
i
I
|
—

@

F a“\\‘\ THONS

CPi for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U)

Series id: CUUROOCOSAQ,CUUSO000SAD
Neot Seasonaily Adpsted
Series Tetle:  All mems in U.S. city sverage, all urban consumers, not seasonally adjusted

ey U.S. city average
e All ems

Base Period: 1380-84=100

2001 220233 221.309 223457 224.906| 225.964 | 225.722 | 225.922 | 226,545 226.889 | 226,421 | 226,230 225,672 22
|2MAD | TP ESS 2IT663 | 129,397 | 230.085{ 229815 | 729478 | 229.104 | 230.379 | 231.407 | 231.317 | 230.221 ! 229 601 22
(333 230250 232156 232.773|232.531| 232945 233.504 | 233.596 | 233.877 | 234.149 | 233,546 233.069 233.049 2
(2834 233916 234.TAL | 236.293 | 237.072 | 237.900 | 238.343 | 238.250 | 237.852 | 238.031 | 237.433 | 236.151 151]234.812
{3MIS 733707 234722 236.119|236.599 237.805 | 238.638 | 238.654 | 238,316 237.945 | 237.838 | 237.33G | 236.525 23
(BOB6 234816 237111 238.132) 239.261240.229 | 241.018 | 240.628 | 240.849 | 241.428 | 241.729 | 241 353 | 241. 432‘
(BET 22539 243.603 243.801 | 244.524| 244.733 | 244.955 | 244.786 | 245.519 | 246.819 | 246.663 | 245, 669 246.524
{288 247557 245991 243.554 | 250.546 251588 251.989 | 252.006] 252,146 | 252.439 | 252.885 | 252, 038 251233

m 251712 252776 254.202| 255.548|256.092 | 256.143 | 256.571 | 256.558 | 256.759 | 257.346 | 257.208 256.974 2

3MI 757571 258678 258,115 256.389 | 256.394 | 257.797 | 259.101 | 259.918 | 260.280 260.388 | 260.229  260.474
M3 251532 263.014 | 264.877 | 267.054 | 269.195 | 271.696 | 273.003| 273.567 | 274.310

ol | Mug | Sep | Oct | Nev | Dec  HALFL HaLez

Sept YoY change 1205¢C
% change 5.39%

Max Increase per contractmf

Residential

Current Rates

Reguiar Resi Trash S 1411

Senicr Resi Trash $ 1336
Resi Recycle S 379
Commerdal Toters

Current Rates

1Cart S 1748

2 Carts $ 2410

3 Carts S 3199

2010 IH-10 W. Seguin, Texas 504-481-8979



